
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

February 11, 2021 
6:00 P.M. 

VIA TELECONFERENCE 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 
Annette Rodriguez, Mayor Pro Tern 

John M. Mora, Mayor 

****GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20**** 
**REGARDING CORONAVIRUS COVID-19** 

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in 
California as a result of the threat of COVID-19. The Governor has issued Executive 
Orders that temporarily suspend requirements of the Brown Act, including allowing the 
City Council to hold public meetings via teleconferencing and to make public meetings 
accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members of the public. Please 
be advised that, until further notice, City Council meetings will be held by teleconference. 
City Hall, including Council Chambers, is closed to the public. 

You may attend the City Council meeting telephonically or electronically using the 
following means: 

Electronically using Zoom: Go to Zoom.us and click on "Join A Meeting" or use the 
following link: 
https://zoom.us/j/521620472?pwd=U3cyK1 RuKzY1 ekVGZFdKQXNZVzh4Zz09 
Zoom Meeting ID: 521620472 Password: 659847 

Telephonically: Dial: 888-475-4499 Meeting ID: 521620472 

Public Participation: You may submit comments in writing by sending them to the City 
Clerk at cityclerk@santafesprings.org. All written comments received by 12:00 p.m. the 
day of the City Council meeting will be distributed to the City Council and made a part of 
the official record of the meeting. You may contact the City Clerk's Office at (562) 868-
0511 ext. 7314 with any questions. 











FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. SA 



ITEM NO. 4B







ITEM NO. 5B





ITEM NO. 5C







ITEM NO. 8



APPROVED: 

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL  
January 14, 2021 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Mora called the meeting to order via teleconference at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Mayor Pro
Tem/Vice Chair Rodriguez and Mayor/Chair Mora.

Members absent: None.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
The following people spoke during public comment: David Juarez, Constanza Pachon
and Ricardo Uribe.

HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
No items were considered under the Housing Successor Agenda. 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
NEW BUSINESS 

4. Adopt Resolution SA-2021-001 – Approving the Successor Agency’s Recognized
Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 21-22) and Administrative Budget for the Period
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 (Finance)

Recommendation: 
• Adopt Resolution No. SA-2021-001

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member Sarno, 
to adopt Resolution No. SA-2021-001, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rodríguez, Mora 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

CITY COUNCIL 
5. CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and
vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the City
Council.

a. General Motion to Waive Full Reading and Read Ordinance by Title Only Pursuant
to California Government Code Section 36934 (City Clerk)
Recommendation:



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 2 

• Approve a general motion to waive full reading and read Ordinance titles
only, pursuant to California Government Code Section 36934.

b. Second Reading of Ordinance No. 1115: An Ordinance of the City Council
Amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code Section 30.15 to Move Regular City
Council Meetings from Second and Fourth Thursdays to First and Third Tuesdays
(City Manager)
Recommendation:

• Adopt Ordinance No. 1115.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rodriguez, seconded by Council Member Trujillo 
to approve the consent calendar, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rodríguez, Mora 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

NEW BUSINESS 
6. Authorize the Purchase of Four (4) Vehicles from National Auto Fleet Group by

Piggybacking off Sourcewell Contract No. 120716-NAF (Finance)
Recommendation: 

• Authorize the purchase of one (1) New 2021 Ford F-250 Super Duty truck
with service body for $43,109.69 per Quote ID 15129 R1;

• Authorize the purchase of one (1) New 2021 Ford Ranger for $28,788.76
per Quote ID 15127;

• Authorize the purchase of two (2) New 2021 Chevrolet Traverse SUV’s for
a total of $74,442.17 per Quote ID 15128

• Authorize the Director of Purchasing to issue a purchase order in the
amount of $146,340.62 to purchase these vehicles.

It was moved by Council Member Trujilo seconded by Council Member Sarno to 
authorize the purchase of one (1) New 2021 Ford F-250 Super Duty truck with 
service body for $43,109.69 per Quote ID 15129 R1; authorize the purchase of 
one (1) New 2021 Ford Ranger for $28,788.76 per Quote ID 15127; authorize the 
purchase of two (2) New 2021 Chevrolet Traverse SUV’s for a total of $74,442.17 
per Quote ID 15128 and authorize the Director of Purchasing to issue a purchase 
order in the amount of $146,340.62 to purchase these vehicles, by the following 
vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rodríguez, Mora 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

7. Adopt Resolution No. 9703 Making a Finding as to the Industrial Disability of Neal Lowrey
(Finance)

Recommendation: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9703 making a finding as to the industrial disability

of Neal Lowrey.



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 3 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rodriguez, seconded by Council Member 
Zamora, adopt Resolution No. 9703 making a finding as to the industrial disability 
of Neal Lowrey, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rodríguez, Mora 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

8. Washington Boulevard Light Rail Transit Coalition Memorandum of Understanding,
Approving the City’s Share of Cost to develop an Economic Analysis of Impacts and
Beneficial Opportunities Associated with the Metro Gold Line Washington Boulevard
Alignment (Planning)

Recommendation: 
• Approve, by acknowledgment, the City’s share of the cost to develop an

economic analysis of impacts and beneficial opportunities associated with
the Metro Gold Line Washington Boulevard Alignment.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rodriguez, seconded by Council Member Trujillo, 
to approve by acknowledgment, the City’s share of the cost to develop an 
economic analysis of impacts and beneficial opportunities associated with the 
Metro Gold Line Washington Boulevard Alignment by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rodríguez, Mora 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

9. City of Santa Fe Springs 2021 Active Transportation Plan (Planning)
Recommendation: 

• Find and determine that the project is Statutorily Exempt pursuant to
Section 15262 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and

• Adopt Resolution No. 9702 to approve and adopt the City of Santa Fe
Springs 2021 Active Transportation Plan, based on the information and
findings contained within the staff report.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 
Rodriguez, to find and determine that the project is Statutorily Exempt pursuant to 
Section 15262 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and adopt 
Resolution No. 9702 to approve and adopt the City of Santa Fe Springs 2021 
Active Transportation Plan, based on the information and findings contained within 
the staff report, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rodríguez, Mora 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

10. Appointment of Trustee to the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District Board
of Trustees (City Clerk)

Recommendation: 
• Leave current Trustee, Council Member Zamora as is; or
• Re-Appoint Trustee, Council Member Zamora amending term to begin

March 2021.



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 4 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rodriguez, seconded by Council Member Sarno, 
to re-appoint Trustee, Council Member Zamora amending term to begin March 
2021, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rodríguez, Mora 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

11. Appointments to Committees and Commissions (City Clerk)
Recommendation: 

• Appoint members to the Advisory Committees, Commissions, Council
Sub-Committees and External Council Committees.

The following Advisory Committee Appointments were made: 

Beautification and Historical 

APPOINTED BY NAME 

Mora Vacant 
Guadalupe Placensia 
Irma Huitron 
Vacant 

Zamora Annette Ramirez 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Sarno Jeannette Lizarraga 
Mary Arias 
Linda Vallejo 
Vacant 

Rodriguez Vacant 
Sally Gaitan 
Mark Scoggins 
Vacant 

Trujillo Jacqueline Martinez 
Kay Gomez 
Vacant 
Merrie Hathaway 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 5 

Family & Human Services 

APPOINTED BY   NAME 

Mora Martha Villanueva* 
Vacant 
Miriam Herrera 

Zamora Gaby Garcia 
Vacant 
Gilbert Aguirre 

Sarno Dolores Duran 
Janie Aguirre 
Peggy Radoumis 

Rodriguez Shamsher Bhandari 
Elena Lopez 
Hilda Zamora 

Trujillo Dolores Romero 
Laurie Rios* 
Bonnie Fox 

Heritage Arts 
APPOINTED 
BY NAME 

Mora 
Maria Salazar-
Jaramillo 

Zamora Vacant 

Sarno William K. Rounds 

Rodriguez Francis Carbajal 

Trujillo Laurie Rios 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 6 

Parks and Recreation 

APPOINTED BY NAME 

Mora Joe Avila 
Eddie Barrios 
William Logan 
Ralph Aranda  
Kurt Hamra 

Zamora Gina Hernandez 
Blake Carter 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Sarno Kenneth Arnold 
Mary Anderson 
Jeannette Lizarraga 
Vacant 
Mark Scoggins 

Rodriguez Kayla Perez 
Priscilla Rodriguez 
Lisa Garcia 
Sylvia Perez 
David Diaz-Infante 

Trujillo Dolores Romero 
Andrea Lopez 
Elizabeth Ford 
Nancy Krueger 
Vacant 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 7 

Senior 

APPOINTED BY NAME 

Mora Paul Nakamura 
Astrid Shesterkin 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Zamora Dolores Duran 
Elena Lopez 
Armendariz 
Josefina Lara 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Sarno Sally Gaitan 
Bonnie Fox 
Gilbert Aguirre 
Lorena Huitron 
Janie Aguirre 

Rodriguez Yoko Nakamura 
Linda Vallejo 
Hilda Zamora 
Martha Villanueva 
Vacant 

Trujillo Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 8 

Sister City 

APPOINTED BY NAME 

Mora Martha Villanueva* 
Vacant 
Laurie Rios* 
Peggy Radoumis 
Francis Carbajal* 

Zamora Charlotte Zevallos 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Doris Yarwood 
Vacant 

Sarno Manny Zevallos 
Vacant 
Jacqueline Martinez 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Rodriguez Jeannette Wolfe 
Shamsher Bhandari 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Trujillo Vacant 
Andrea Lopez 
Vacant 
Marcella Obregon 
Vacant 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 9 

Youth Leadership 

APPOINTED BY NAME 

Mora Kharisma Ruiz 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Zamora Joseph Casillas 
Savanna Aguayo 
Valerie Melendez 
Christian Zamora 

Sarno Abraham Walters 
Aaron D. Doss 
Vacant 
Maya Mercado-Garcia 

Rodriguez Jasmine Rodriguez 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Trujillo Bernardo Landin 
Isaac Aguilar  
Andrew Bojorquez 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 10 

The following Commission Appointments were made: 

Traffic Commission 

APPOINTED BY NAME 

Mora Bryan Collins 

Sarno Johana Coca 

Rodriguez Felix Miranda 

Trujillo Linda Vallejo 

Zamora Vacant 

Planning Commission 

APPOINTED BY NAME 

Mora Ken Arnold 

Sarno 
Johnny 
Hernandez 

Rodriguez Francis Carbajal 

Trujillo William K. Rounds 

Zamora Gabriel Jimenez 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 11 

The following Sub-Committee Appointments were made: 

2021 Council Sub-Committees 

NAME TYPE MEMBERS 

Audit/Finance Committee Standing Zamora 
Mora 

Billboards Ad Hoc Sarno 
Rodriguez 

Budget  Ad Hoc Zamora 
Events and Programs Mora/Sarno 

Budget  Ad Hoc Rodriguez 
Revenue and Fees Trujillo 

Capital Improvements Projects Standing Sarno 
Mora 

Child Care Ad Hoc Rodriguez 
Zamora 

Economic Development Strategy Ad Hoc Sarno 
Zamora 

General Plan Ad Hoc Zamora 
Rodriguez 

Long-Term Housing Plan Ad Hoc Mora 
Rodriguez 

Whittier PD Contract Ad Hoc Mora 
Trujillo 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 12 

The following External Committee Appointments were made: 

Organization Council     
Liaison 

Area "E" Disaster 
Board 

Trujillo 

California Contract 
Cities Assn 

Trujillo 

Chamber of 
Commerce 
Economic 
Development 
Committee 

Rodriguez 
Alt-Sarno 

Chamber Youth 
Enrichment Fund 
Board 

Zamora 

City Selection 
Committee  (League 
of Cal Cities) Mayor is 
Rep 

Mora 
Vacant - 
Alt  

Gateway Cities 
Council of 
Governments 

Zamora  
Alt-Trujillo 

91/605/405 
Committee 
(Subcommittee of 
COG) 

Zamora 

Hispanic Outreach 
Taskforce 

Trujillo 

I-5 Consortium
Policy Board

Sarno 
Alt-Zamora 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 13 

Independent Cities 
of Los Angeles 

Rodriguez 

Joint Powers 
Insurance Authority 

Rodriguez 

LA CADA Rodriguez 

League of California 
Cities 

Trujillo 
Alt-Sarno 

Metropolitan Little 
League  

Sarno  

Sanitation District 
(Mayor is Rep) 

Mora 
Alt- 
Zamora 

SFHS Education 
Foundation 

Rodriguez 

SFS/South Whittier 
Education Center 
Advisory Committee 

Trujillo 

SFS/South Whittier 
Education Center 
Advisory  

Trujillo 
Alt - 
Rodriguez 

SASSFA Mora  
Alt- 
Rodriguez 

SEAACA Trujillo 
Alt-Zamora  



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 14 

Southeast Water 
Coalition     
Administrative 
Entity 

Trujillo 

Southeast Water 
Coalition       
Board 

Rodriguez 
Alternate- 
Mora 

Southern California 
Association of 
Governments 
(SCAG) 

Trujillo 

Vector Control        
Appt can be for 2 or 
4 yrs. 

Zamora 

Washington Blvd 
Coalition to the Gold 
Line Extension 

Mora 

The following organization appointments were made: 

Organization Council  Liaison 

Holiday Home 
Decorating Contest 

Sarno 

Friends of the Library 
Board of Directors 

Zamora 

READI Committee 
SAFE Neighborhood 

Rodriguez 
Alt-Trujillo 

Scholarship Interview 
Panels 

Mora: Trujillo       
Sandoval: Zamora   
Sharp:  Annette 

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member Sarno, 
to approve all the appointments to committees and commissions, by the following 
vote: 



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 15 

Ayes: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rodríguez, Mora 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

MAYOR REQUESTED ITEMS 
12. Consideration of Establishing a COVID-19 Small Business Grant Program Exclusively for

Restaurants (Planning)
Recommendation: 

• Explore the establishment of a COVID-19 Small Business Grant Program,
exclusively for restaurants, using General Fund revenues to fund the
Program; and

• Establish a marketing plan and grant program guidelines and
requirements for the COVID-19 Small Business Grant Program,
exclusively for restaurants; and

• Amend the existing Agreement, in a final form reviewed and approved by
the City Attorney’s office, with Michael Baker International, Inc., in an
amount to be determined, to assist the City with its local implementation
of the COVID-19 Small Business Grant Program exclusively for
restaurants; and

• Provide clear direction to staff regarding the establishment of a COVID-19
Small Business Grant Program exclusively for restaurants.

There was Council consensus to direct staff to work with the consultant on a restaurant 
assistance program not to exceed $250,000 and to hold a Special Meeting on Monday, January 
18, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. 

13. Discussion on Using Video for City’s Zoom Council Meetings (City Clerk)
Recommendation: 

• Discuss and provide direction to staff on the possibility of utilizing video for
Zoom Council Meetings.

There was Council consensus to direct staff to begin utilizing video for zoom Council Meetings 
beginning the next Regular Council Meetings.  

14. CITY MANAGER AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS
• City Manager, Raymond R. Cruz spoke about the Spring of 2019 Goal Setting Council

retreat that took place at the Gus Velasco. Since there is a new Council Member, his
office plans to bring back the Goal Setting Council retreat within the next few weeks.

• Municipal Services Manager, Kevin Perimen spoke about the Whittier Water
Connection project. He also spoke about a new City App that residents will be able to
use for service request.

• Director of Planning, Wayne Morrell demonstrated an example of the City of Monrovia
Chamber of Commerce is doing for local businesses. He stated that their residents
can go to their website and register to obtain discounts within Monrovia.



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 16 

• Director of Police Services, Dino Torres wished everyone a happy new year. He also
stated that the first Santa Fe Springs Neighborhood meeting was held on January 12,
2021 and the second one is scheduled for March 9, 2021.

• Fire Chief, Brent Hayward provided a brief report on the current COVID-19 cases
within the Los Angeles County.

• Director of Finance and Administrative Services, Travis Hickey provided a few
economic updates.

• Director of Community Services, Maricela Balderas spoke about the Santa Float and
the volunteers that assisted. She also spoke about the various holiday events that
took place in December 2020. Last, she stated that Community Services staff sent out
thank you letters to all individuals that provided donations during the holidays.

15. PRESENTATIONS
a. Planning Department 3rd Annual Planning Month Photo Contest Winners

16. COUNCIL COMMENTS
Councilmember Sarno spoke about the year 2020 and remembering the people we lost
such as Carlos Mendoza. Expressed his gratitude towards Public Safety personnel.

Councilmember Trujillo expressed her condolences to the family of Carlos Mendoza.  She
expressed how these are hard times and how the City has lost people that are very
important to the City.

Councilmember Zamora expressed his condolences to the families of those that loss a
family member.

Mayor Pro Tem Rodriguez thanked staff for the presentations presented during today’s
meeting. She thanked volunteers and staff that worked on the Christmas float. She
congratulated to the newly promoted Fire employee. Last, she expressed her
condolences to the family of Carlos Mendoza for their loss.

Mayor Mora spoke about the most recent COVID-19 cases and how it has affected our
community. He also spoke about the community members that recently passed and how
they were going to be missed.

CLOSED SESSION
17. THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957)
Consultation with: Fire Chief, Police Chief and Captain, Director of Police Services, City
Attorney



Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings 

Page 17 

CLOSED SESSION 
18. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1))
Case Information: OAH Case No.: 2019051037 / CalPERS Case No.: 2017-0586

Mayor Mora recessed the meeting at 8:49 p.m. 

Mayor Mora reconvened the meeting at 9:33 p.m. 

19. CLOSED SESSION REPORT
City Attorney, Ivy M. Tsai provided a report on Closed Session Items: Direction was given
to staff and no reportable action was taken.

20. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Mora adjourned the meeting at 9:33 p.m. in memory of employee Carlos “Ricky”
Mendoza, Former Norwalk Council Member Luigi Vernola, Former Fire Chief Bob Wilson
and Alicia Espinoza.

_____________________ 
John M. Mora 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
_____________________ 
Janet Martinez Date 
City Clerk 



























Investment Performance Review

Client Management Team

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Richard Babbe, CCM, Senior Managing Consultant

601 South Figueroa, Suite 4500

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213-489-4075

PFM Asset Management LLC

213 Market Street    

Harrisburg, PA 17101-2141

717-232-2723

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS



Market Update



QUARTERLY  MARKET  SUMMARY
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Fixed Income Management 

S U M M A R Y
• In Q4, U.S. economic conditions were impacted by: (1) a resurgence in global

coronavirus cases that caused the reintroduction of some lockdown measures;
(2) expedited vaccine approval initiatives but challenging logistics surrounding mass
inoculation; (3) a contentious U.S. Presidential election resulting in the election of Joe
Biden; (4) months of filibustering over a second stimulus package that eventually passed
in December; and (5) moderating labor market and consumer spending data.

• The economic outlook remains uncertain, between the pace and efficacy of the
global vaccine roll-out and a major resurgence of virus cases.

• Political turmoil in the U.S. adds to the unpredictability, but remarkably, the markets have
largely discounted the downside. Underlying the recent low market volatility is confidence in
the Federal Reserve (Fed) and global central banks that have supported economic stability
and expansion.

• The Fed reaffirmed its commitment to utilize the full scope of its monetary authority until a
full economic recovery is achieved. It kept short-term rates in their current range of 0.00%
to 0.25% and committed to continue its plans to buy $80 billion in Treasury securities and
$40 billion in agency mortgage-backed securities (MBS) monthly. Due to the economic
progress to date, the Fed also released more optimistic expectations for 2021, lowering its
unemployment rate projection to 5.0% by year end and raising its forecast for real gross
domestic product (GDP) to 4.2% for the upcoming year. After Joe Biden’s election as the
next U.S. president, Janet Yellen was nominated to be the next Treasury Secretary, which
should provide a more welcoming approach to further COVID-related fiscal support.

• Amidst a tumultuous year, domestic equity markets continued to surge ahead with the Dow
Jones, S&P 500 and Nasdaq posting new record highs during the quarter. U.S. small-cap
stocks had a remarkably strong fourth quarter. International and emerging market returns
were also robust despite the economic impact of the resurging virus.

E C O N O M I C  S N A P S H O T
• After an unprecedented 31.4% contraction in Q2, U.S. GDP rebounded at a record pace

in Q3, rising 33.4%. Despite this, economic output remains about 3.5% below its level at
the close of 2019. The labor market recovery slowed in Q4, with non-farm payrolls falling
140,000 in December as surging COVID-19 cases stymied the recovery. The unemployment
rate ended the year at 6.7%, down from 7.8% at the beginning of the quarter, but overall
employment remains nine million less than pre-pandemic. Weekly unemployment filings
remained elevated – above 700,000 for 40 straight weeks – while the number of long-
term unemployed (for 27 weeks or more) increased to four million during the quarter,
representing 37% of the total unemployed population.

• After a strong V-shaped bounce-back earlier in the year, both consumer confidence and
retail sales fell in Q4. U.S. manufacturing and services activity, however, continued to
rebound. The Markit Manufacturing PMI climbed for an eighth straight month to 57.1 to
close out the year – well above the reading of 50 that signals expansion. The housing
market also remained strong, although both new and existing homes sales cooled slightly
by quarter end. Historically low mortgage rates continue to underpin housing demand and
drive home prices higher.

I N T E R E S T  R A T E S
• Shorter-term Treasury yields remained low in Q4, anchored by the Fed’s near-zero interest

rate policy. Longer-term Treasury yields rose sharply, steepening the curve and increasing
the spread between the yield on 10- and 2-year Treasuries to 0.79% at year-end – a three
year high. The bond market appears to be looking beyond the current economic challenges
and focusing more on the outlook for stronger growth later in the year and a potential rise in
inflation. The vaccine rollout has pulled forward some of that optimism, while the prospects
for additional fiscal stimulus and deficit spending from the new administration has increased.

• At quarter-end, the yield on a 3-month Treasury Bill stood at 0.07%, the 2-year note
was 0.12%, the 5-year was 0.36%, while the 10- and 30-year were 0.92% and 1.65%,
respectively. The 10-year Treasury was up 23 bps (0.23%) during the quarter.

• As a result of low rates and a steeper yield curve, Treasury index returns were mixed. Short-
term Treasury benchmarks (5 years and under) ended the quarter with slightly positive
returns, while longer-duration indices were notably negative, but were strongly positive for
the year. For example, the 3-month  constant-maturity U.S. Treasury Index returned 0.03%,
while the and 2-year returned 0.06%, The 5-year benchmark returned -0.22%, while the
10- and 30-year benchmark notes returned -1.91% and -4.21%, respectively.

S E C T O R  P E R F O R M A N C E
• Yield spreads continued to narrow in Q4, albeit at a more modest pace, having retraced to

pre-COVID levels in most sectors. Broad portfolio diversification was additive to portfolio
performance in Q4 as most investment-grade (IG) fixed income sectors generated
incremental returns relative to Treasuries.

• Federal agency yield spreads snapped back to pre-pandemic levels across the curve and
generated attractive excess returns relative to similar-duration U.S. Treasuries. Callable
agency yield spreads were at historic narrows in Q4 and offered little value.

• The IG corporate sector continued to be a top performer as yield spreads returned to the
tight spreads of the recovery phase following the brief bout of volatility at the end of Q3.
Credit spreads continued to compress, leading to a third consecutive quarter of relative
outperformance versus comparable maturity U.S. Treasuries, with the rally largely led by
BBB-rated issues. The corporate sector continues to benefit from insatiable demand for
yield, strong Fed monetary support, and optimism about the economy.

• The asset-backed securities sector performed well in Q4 as spreads tightened and
approached the record lows of early 2020. Strong collateral performance and better than
expected macroeconomic data contributed to the sector’s outperformance compared to
similar duration Treasuries. Light issuance in Q4 had strong investor demand, while credit
card structures modestly outperformed auto-loan backed deals.

• After struggling for much of the year due to heightened prepayments, the broad agency
MBS sector generated positive excess returns. MBS continue to experience elevated
prepayments and refinancing activity, the result of persistently low mortgage rates. Within
the agency MBS sector, commercial MBS was a top performer, with strong positive excess
returns due to heightened investor demand and significantly less prepayment impact
compared to pass-through MBS.

• In short-term money markets, rates are expected to remain low for the foreseeable future.
Commercial paper and negotiable bank CD yield spreads widened a bit in Q4, providing a
chance for short-term investors to capture incremental yield, but supply continues to decline.

PFM Asset Management LLC 1



QUARTERLY  MARKET  SUMMARY
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Fixed Income Management 

Economic Snapshot

Labor Market Sep '20 Dec '19

Unemployment Rate Dec '20 6.7% 7.8% 3.6%

Change In Non-Farm Payrolls Dec '20 -140,000 711,000 184,000

Average Hourly Earnings (YoY) Dec '20 5.1% 4.7% 3.0%

Personal Income (YoY) Nov '20 3.8% 6.4% 2.9%

Initial Jobless Claims (week) 1/2/21 787,000 849,000 220,000

Growth

Real GDP (QoQ SAAR) 2020Q3 33.4% -31.4% 2.6%

GDP Personal Consumption (QoQ SAAR) 2020Q3 41.0% -33.2% 2.7%

Retail Sales (YoY) Nov '20 4.1% 6.1% 5.6%

ISM Manufacturing Survey (month) Dec '20 60.7 55.4 47.8

Existing Home Sales SAAR (month) Nov '20 6.69 mil. 6.57 mil. 5.53 mil.

Inflation / Prices

Personal Consumption Expenditures (YoY) Nov '20 1.1% 1.4% 1.6%

Consumer Price Index (YoY) Nov '20 1.2% 1.4% 2.3%

Consumer Price Index Core (YoY) Nov '20 1.6% 1.7% 2.3%

Crude Oil Futures (WTI, per barrel) Dec 31 $48.52 $40.22 $61.06

Gold Futures (oz.) Dec 31 $1,895 $1,888 $1,523

Latest

25-000K
20-000K
15-000K
10-000K
5-000K
0
5,000K
10,000K

0.0%
2.0%
4.0%
6.0%
8.0%

10.0%
12.0%
14.0%
16.0%

Dec '17 Jun '18 Dec '18 Jun '19 Dec '19 Jun '20 Dec '20

Unemployment Rate (left) vs. Change in Non-Farm Payrolls (right)

Change In Non-Farm Payrolls Unemployment Rate

-40%
-30%
-20%
-10%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%

Sep '17 Mar '18 Sep '18 Mar '19 Sep '19 Mar '20 Sep '20

Real GDP  (QoQ)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

Dec '17 Jun '18 Dec '18 Jun '19 Dec '19 Jun '20

Consumer Price Index
CPI (YoY) Core CPI (YoY)

2

2

1

1

1. Data as of Second Quarter 2020.
2. Data as of Third Quarter 2019.
Note: YoY = year-over-year, QoQ = quarter-over-quarter, SAAR = seasonally adjusted annual rate, WTI = West Texas Intermediate crude oil.
Source: Bloomberg.

PFM Asset Management LLC 2



QUARTERLY  MARKET  SUMMARY
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Fixed Income Management 

Source: Bloomberg.

Interest Rate Overview

U.S. Treasury Note Yields U.S. Treasury Yield Curve

U.S. Treasury Yields Yield Curves as of 12/31/2020

0%

1%

2%

3%

3-m
o

1-yr
2-yr
3-yr

5-yr

7-yr

10-yr

30-yr

Yi
el

d

Maturity
December 31, 2020 September 30, 2020 December 31, 2019

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

3-m
o

1-yr
2-yr
3-yr

5-yr
0 7-yr

10-yr

25-yr

30-yr

Yi
el

d

Maturity
U.S. Treasury Federal Agency Corporates, A Rated

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

12/31/19 3/31/20 6/30/20 9/30/20 12/31/20

Yi
el

d

2-Year 5-Year 10-Year

Maturity Dec '20 Sep '20
Change over 

Quarter
Dec '19

Change over 
Year

3-Month 0.07% 0.10% (0.03%) 1.55% (1.48%)

1-Year 0.11% 0.12% (0.01%) 1.58% (1.47%)

2-Year 0.12% 0.13% (0.01%) 1.57% (1.45%)

5-Year 0.36% 0.28% 0.08% 1.69% (1.33%)

10-Year 0.92% 0.69% 0.23% 1.92% (1.00%)

30-Year 1.65% 1.46% 0.19% 2.39% (0.74%)

PFM Asset Management LLC 3



QUARTERLY  MARKET  SUMMARY
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Fixed Income Management 

Source: ICE BofAML Indices.

December 31, 2020 Duration Yield 3 Month 1 Year 3 Years

1-3 Year Indices
U.S. Treasury 1.90 0.13% 0.05% 3.10% 2.74%

Federal Agency 1.77 0.17% 0.13% 2.67% 2.64%

U.S. Corporates, A-AAA rated 1.81 0.42% 0.46% 3.98% 3.52%

Agency MBS (0 to 3 years) 2.19 0.98% 0.41% 4.24% 4.01%

Taxable Municipals 1.69 1.16% 0.80% 4.08% 3.68%

1-5 Year Indices
U.S. Treasury 2.66 0.18% 0.02% 4.25% 3.31%

Federal Agency 2.31 0.24% 0.17% 3.35% 2.94%

U.S. Corporates, A-AAA rated 2.70 0.57% 0.71% 5.41% 4.27%

Agency MBS (0 to 5 years) 1.91 0.81% 0.30% 3.64% 3.41%

Taxable Municipals 2.79 0.92% 0.69% 4.54% 3.94%

Master Indices (Maturities 1 Year or Greater)
U.S. Treasury 7.47 0.60% (0.91%) 8.22% 5.28%

Federal Agency 3.94 0.50% 0.04% 5.75% 4.30%

U.S. Corporates, A-AAA rated 8.72 1.51% 2.01% 9.84% 6.72%

Agency MBS (0 to 30 years) 2.12 0.85% 0.33% 4.09% 3.84%

Taxable Municipals 11.60 2.41% 1.58% 11.82% 7.92%

As of 12/31/2020 Returns for Periods ended 12/31/2020

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized.

PFM Asset Management LLC

ICE BofAML Index Returns

4



QUARTERLY  MARKET  SUMMARY
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Fixed Income Management 

D I S C L O S U R E S 
PFM is the marketing name for a group of affiliated companies providing a range of services. All services are provided through separate agreements with each company. 
This material is for general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific recommendation.
Investment advisory services are provided by PFM Asset Management LLC, which is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Investment 
Advisers Act of 1940. The information contained is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities. Additional applicable regulatory information is available upon request.
For more information regarding PFM’s services or entities, please visit www.pfm.com.
The views expressed within this material constitute the perspective and judgment of PFM Asset Management LLC at the time of distribution and are subject to change. 
Information is obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public; however, PFM Asset Management LLC cannot guarantee its accuracy, 
completeness, or suitability. The information contained in this report is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities. 

© PFM Asset Management LLC. Further distribution is not permitted without prior written consent.

PFM Asset Management LLC 5



Investment Strategy
& Portfolio Review



PFM Asset Management LLC

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Recap

Portfolio Review

 Our strategy for the fourth quarter encompassed the following:
• Approaches carried forward from the third quarter: maintain core allocations in most sectors, match benchmark durations,

and carefully manage risk considering various headwinds caused by the uneven and decelerating recovery.
• Yield spreads returned to near pre-pandemic levels in most sectors at the same time that new supply waned. This limited

new investment opportunities in the fourth quarter. As a result, Treasury allocations generally inched higher.
• After months of consistent supply and attractive value, the river began to run dry in the federal agency sector. Limited new

issuance towards year-end slowed new purchases in the sector. However, meaningful additions in prior periods helped
boost portfolio returns once again in the fourth quarter.

• In the supranational sector, light seasonal issuance headlined a quiet close to the year. Excess returns were positive,
adding modest value in government-focused portfolios.

• Investment grade corporates outpaced the performance of most other sectors during the quarter. Corporates proved to be a
valuable asset class for both the quarter and for all of 2020, despite significant market disruptions early in the year.
Investors’ strong demand for yield pushed spreads even tighter during the fourth quarter, which ended the year near 20-
year lows. As spreads narrowed further, we modestly reduced allocations while keeping corporate durations extended
where value was greatest.

• Mortgage-backed securities (MBS) remained a core holding. While the sector’s performance was generally positive for the
quarter, returns were a mixed bag for the year. Structure, age of issuance, and coupon level drove performance. For
example, 15-year collateral outperformed 30-year collateral, while issues with stronger prepayment protection, like agency
commercial MBS, performed best. Our preference to avoid securities with heightened prepayment risk continued to be
beneficial for portfolio performance.

• Allocations of AAA-rated asset-backed securities (ABS) were maintained during the final months of 2020. The sector
posted strong absolute and relative returns for both the fourth quarter and the calendar year while providing diversification
and incremental income to portfolios. The combination of quiet new issuance towards year end and robust demand limited
new opportunities in the sector.

• The taxable municipal sector remained abuzz as issuers continued to benefit from record-low borrowing rates. Although
yield spreads narrowed significantly since March, new debt issued during the fourth quarter remained an attractive
alternative to other government alternatives and even some high-quality corporate issuers. PFM continued to methodically
increase municipal allocations through participation in a number of new deals.

6



PFM Asset Management LLC

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Sector Allocation & Compliance

Portfolio Compliance

Market values, excluding accrued interest. Detail may not add to total due to rounding. Current investment policy as of June 25, 2020.

 The portfolio is in compliance with the City’s Investment Policy and the California Government Code.

Security Type Market Value
as of 12/31/20

% of 
Portfolio

% Change
vs. 9/30/20

Permitted by 
Policy In Compliance

U.S. Treasury $11,270,795 32.8% -0.2% 100% 

Federal Agency $8,010,132 23.3% 0.6% 100% 

Agency CMOs $1,532,345 4.5% -0.3% 100% 

Supranationals $376,274 1.1% 0.6% 30% 

Municipal $1,139,808 3.3% 1.6% 30% 

Asset-Backed $2,056,627 6.0% -0.8% 20% 

Negotiable CDs $2,175,093 6.3% <0.1% 30% 

Corporate Notes $7,630,167 22.2% -1.7% 30% 

Securities Sub-Total $34,191,241 99.6%

Accrued Interest $106,219

Securities Total $34,297,460

PFM Funds $144,616 0.4% 0.4% 100% 

Total Investments $34,442,076 100.0%

7



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Snapshot

Portfolio Statistics

As of December 31, 2020

$33,310,967 

$34,442,076 

$34,191,241 

$106,219 

 - 

   Accrued Interest:

Cash:

Par Value:

Total Market Value:

   Security Market Value:

PFM Funds $144,616 

$33,324,508 

 0.43%

 1.66%

AAAverage Credit: *

Yield at Cost:

Amortized Cost:

Yield at Market:

Effective Duration: 2.62 Years

Average Maturity: 2.81 Years

Credit Quality (S&P Ratings)**

7.1%

A

5.3%

A-

8.9%

A+

1.1%

AA

3.2%

AA-

62.0%

AA+

5.8%

AAA

0.4%

AAAm

4.4%

BBB+

1.9%

Not Rated

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

0 - 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years > 5 Years

5.3%

16.4%

40.4%

23.8%

14.1%

0.0%

Maturity Distribution

Sector Allocation

6.0%

Asset-Backed

6.3%

Certificate

of Deposit

22.2%

Corporate

4.5%

Federal

Agency/CMO

23.3%

Federal

Agency/GSE

0.4%

Mny Mkt

Fund / Pool

3.3%

Municipal

1.1%

Supra-Sov /

Supra-Natl

Agency

32.9%

U.S.

Treasury

 PFM Asset Management LLC

* An average of each security’s credit rating assigned a numeric value and adjusted for its relative weighting in the portfolio.
**Securities held in the City's portfolio are in compliance with California Government Code and the City's investment policy dated June 25, 2020..

8



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Composition

Sector Allocation

December 31, 2020 September 30, 2020 June 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

% of TotalMV ($MM)Sector % of Total% of Total% of Total MV ($MM)MV ($MM)MV ($MM)

U.S. Treasury  11.3  32.9%  11.3  33.0%  14.0  41.0%  16.2  48.2%

Federal Agency/GSE  8.0  23.3%  7.8  22.8%  4.1  11.9%  1.3  3.8%

Corporate  7.6  22.2%  8.2  23.8%  9.5  27.7%  8.7  25.7%

Certificate of Deposit  2.2  6.3%  2.2  6.4%  2.0  5.8%  2.5  7.6%

Asset-Backed  2.1  6.0%  2.3  6.8%  2.4  7.0%  2.7  8.0%

Federal Agency/CMO  1.5  4.5%  1.6  4.8%  1.7  5.0%  1.7  5.2%

Municipal  1.1  3.3%  0.6  1.8%  0.1  0.4%  0.0  0.0%

Supra-Sov / Supra-Natl Agency  0.4  1.1%  0.2  0.5%  0.4  1.0%  0.3  0.9%

Mny Mkt Fund / Pool  0.1  0.4%  0.0  0.1%  0.1  0.2%  0.2  0.6%

$34.3  100.0% $34.3  100.0% $34.2  100.0% $33.6  100.0%Total

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

December 2020 September 2020 June 2020 March 2020

Mny Mkt Fund / Pool

Supra-Sov / Supra-Natl

Agency

Municipal

Federal Agency/CMO

Asset-Backed

Certif icate of Deposit

Corporate

Federal Agency/GSE

U.S. Treasury

 PFM Asset Management LLC

Detail may not add to total due to rounding.

9



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Composition

Maturity Distribution

As of December 31, 2020

>5

Years

4-5

Years

3-4

Years

2-3

Years

1-2

Years

0-1

Years
Yield

at MarketPortfolio/Benchmark

Average

Maturity

 0.43%  5.3%  16.4%  40.4%  23.8%  14.1%  0.0%2.81 yrsCITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS 

ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index  0.18%  1.6%  33.5%  27.5%  18.2%  19.1%  0.0%2.73 yrs

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

0-1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years > 5 Years

5.3%

16.4%

40.4%

23.8%

14.1%

0.0%
1.6%

33.5%

27.5%

18.2% 19.1%

0.0%

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index

 PFM Asset Management LLC
10



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Performance

Portfolio Performance (Total Return)

Effective

DurationPortfolio/Benchmark

Annualized Return

10 Year1 Year 3 Year 5 Year
Since Inception

(03/31/16) **

Current

Quarter

 2.62  0.18% -4.61% 3.60% - 2.45%CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index  2.59  0.02% -4.25% 3.31% - 2.12%

Difference 0.36% 0.16% 0.29% - - 0.33%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

 Current Quarter  1 Year  3 Year  5 Year  10 Year  Since Inception

0.18%

4.61%

3.60%

2.45%

0.02%

4.25%

3.31%

2.12%

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
tu

rn

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index

 PFM Asset Management LLC

Portfolio performance is gross of fees unless otherwise indicated.  **Since Inception performance is not shown for periods less than one year.

11



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Performance

Portfolio Earnings

Quarter-Ended December 31, 2020

Market Value Basis Accrual (Amortized Cost) Basis

Net Purchases/Sales

Change in Value

Interest Earned

$34,264,663.94 

$154,500.81 

($83,307.15)

$144,264.24 

$60,957.09 

$34,335,857.60 

$33,130,260.73 

$154,500.81 

$39,746.55 

$144,264.24 

$184,010.79 

$33,324,508.09 

Portfolio Earnings

Beginning Value (09/30/2020)

Ending Value (12/31/2020)

 PFM Asset Management LLC
12



PFM Asset Management LLC

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Investment Strategy Outlook

 As 2020 ends, the uncertainties of 2021 now come into focus. Significant central bank intervention is expected to continue, and 
we expect interest rates will remain low for the foreseeable future. The speed of vaccine rollouts will ultimately drive the pace of 
the anticipated “return to normalcy.” Considering the economic uncertainties that remain, we plan on structuring the portfolio to 
have a neutral duration relative to the benchmark. 

 Our outlook for major investment-grade sectors includes the following:
• Agencies: Strong demand for agency bonds has pushed incremental yield spreads in basis points down to single digits.

While portfolios currently include larger allocations relative to prior years when spreads were consistently tight to similar-
duration treasuries, holdings for 2021 will be more strategic—reduced holdings of shorter maturities where spreads may be
narrower while continuing to participate in attractive longer new issues.

• Supranationals: Due to collapsed yield spreads, portfolio allocations stand near cyclical lows relative to historical levels.
While expectations are tempered in 2021, we remain on the lookout for opportunities to add income relative to Treasuries
and agencies, especially if issuance picks up in the first quarter of 2021 as forecasted.

• Corporates: Continued economic recovery, vaccine rollouts, and supportive monetary policies around the world serve as
primary tailwinds. Due to incremental income potential, corporates will remain a core, long-term holding. Modestly reduced
allocations may provide “dry powder” to add to the sector should spreads widen. This may be challenging, though, as
market demand seems insatiable while issuance is expected to fall from the record new supply seen in 2020.

• Asset-Backed Securities (ABS): ABS spreads are on the tighter side of their historical ranges. However, demand for ABS
remains elevated as investors look for income return in high-quality sectors. Collateral delinquency rates and net losses
may increase over the short term but should remain well within expected performance bands as the economy recovers. For
example, used vehicle prices remain elevated, which is a positive for residual and recovery values for auto ABS. We will
likely maintain core holdings in the sector while opportunistically investing in new issues in 2021.

• Agency MBS: The combination of the 10-year Treasury yield below 1%, securities trading at a premium, and elevated
refinancing activity creates challenges for the MBS sector. As a result, attractive investment opportunities may be limited.
Like in other sectors, however, core allocations will be maintained as MBS can provide incremental income and
diversification benefits.

• Taxable Municipals: We continue to find value in the sector. As a result, we will continue to participate in new high-quality
issues and build higher portfolio allocations while the sector remains attractive. Additional fiscal stimulus targeted to state
and local governments would be a big credit positive should it occur under the new federal administration.

Outlook

13



Issuer Distribution



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Composition

Issuer Distribution

As of December 31, 2020

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

UNITED STATES TREASURY  11,270,795  32.8%

FREDDIE MAC  6,000,728  17.5%

FANNIE MAE  3,208,566  9.4%

PFIZER INC  511,318  1.5%

BANK OF AMERICA CO  503,886  1.5%

VERIZON OWNER TRUST  381,203  1.1%

CATERPILLAR INC  375,778  1.1%

NEW YORK ST URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORP  340,503  1.0%

THE WALT DISNEY CORPORATION  338,357  1.0%

DNB ASA  336,511  1.0%

SKANDINAVISKA ENSKILDA BANKEN AB  333,969  1.0%

NORDEA BANK ABP  333,916  1.0%

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS  333,184  1.0%

CAPITAL ONE FINANCIAL CORP  332,939  1.0%

AMERICAN EXPRESS CO  330,656  1.0%

SOCIETE GENERALE  330,333  1.0%

CREDIT AGRICOLE SA  329,240  1.0%

GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP  320,780  0.9%

T
o

p
 5

 =
 6

2
.7

%

T
o

p
 1

0
 =

 6
7
.8

%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
14



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Composition

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC  318,014  0.9%

AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE  312,896  0.9%

JP MORGAN CHASE & CO  309,353  0.9%

US BANCORP  309,268  0.9%

DEERE & COMPANY  302,887  0.9%

MORGAN STANLEY  301,821  0.9%

CITIGROUP INC  285,967  0.8%

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORPORATION  271,687  0.8%

MERCK & CO INC  269,358  0.8%

FLORIDA STATE BOARD  OF ADMIN FIN CORP  260,786  0.8%

CREDIT SUISSE GROUP RK  260,467  0.8%

3M COMPANY  260,241  0.8%

TOYOTA MOTOR CORP  259,855  0.8%

BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO  257,000  0.8%

SUMITOMO MITSUI FINANCIAL GROUP INC  250,657  0.7%

GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC  241,453  0.7%

CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUST  237,456  0.7%

FORD CREDIT AUTO OWNER TRUST  203,497  0.6%

NEW YORK & NEW JERSEY PORT AUTHORITY  202,950  0.6%

INTL BANK OF RECONSTRUCTION AND DEV  200,129  0.6%

PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP  187,026  0.5%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
15



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Composition

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

COMCAST CORP  186,821  0.5%

TRUIST FIN CORP  185,719  0.5%

INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK  176,145  0.5%

AMAZON.COM INC  150,801  0.4%

PFM FUNDS - GOVT SELECT, INSTL CL  144,616  0.4%

APPLE INC  141,732  0.4%

STATE OF CONNECTICUT  140,913  0.4%

VOLKSWAGEN OF AMERICA  133,613  0.4%

DISCOVER FINANCIAL SERVICES  128,653  0.4%

NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES CO FINANCE CORP  126,935  0.4%

HERSHEY COMPANY  126,314  0.4%

HONDA AUTO RECEIVABLES  125,204  0.4%

SAN JUAN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  124,393  0.4%

NISSAN AUTO LEASE TRUST  115,958  0.3%

CHEVRON CORPORATION  111,498  0.3%

TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC  100,171  0.3%

HOME DEPOT INC  77,573  0.2%

HARLEY-DAVIDSON MOTORCYCLE TRUST  76,356  0.2%

PEPSICO INC  75,938  0.2%

MERCEDES-BENZ AUTO RECEIVABLES  75,918  0.2%

CALIFORNIA EARTHQUAKE AUTHORITY  70,263  0.2%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
16



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Composition

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

GM FINANCIAL SECURITIZED TERM  70,250  0.2%

HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL  66,845  0.2%

NISSAN AUTO RECEIVABLES  62,984  0.2%

GM FINANCIAL AUTO LEASING TRUST  60,124  0.2%

ADOBE INC  35,998  0.1%

ALLY AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST  17,223  0.1%

JOHN DEERE OWNER TRUST  8,681  0.0%

FORD CREDIT AUTO LEASE TRUST  2,789  0.0%

 34,335,858  100.0%Grand Total:

 PFM Asset Management LLC
17



Portfolio Transactions



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

 Quarterly Portfolio Transactions

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

10/1/20 10/1/20  175,000.00 911312BP0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE CORPORATE BONDINTEREST 4/1/21  1,793.75 2.05%

10/1/20 10/1/20  200,000.00 46647PBB1 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO BONDSINTEREST 4/1/23  3,207.00 3.20%

10/1/20 10/1/20  65,000.00 06051GGS2 BANK OF AMERICA CORP (CALLED OMD 10/01/2MATURITY 10/1/20  65,756.60  0.00 2.32%

10/1/20 10/25/20  34,486.06 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 AINTEREST 7/1/23  92.05 3.20%

10/1/20 10/25/20  275,000.00 3137AWQH1 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 8/1/22  528.69 2.30%

10/1/20 10/25/20  56,167.60 3137B5JL8 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 2/1/23  124.93 2.66%

10/1/20 10/25/20  325,000.00 3137AVXN2 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 7/1/22  637.81 2.35%

10/1/20 10/25/20  104,954.87 3136AEGQ4 FNA 2013-M7 A2INTEREST 12/1/22  205.39 2.28%

10/1/20 10/25/20  154,098.11 3136ABPW7 FNA 2013-M1 A2INTEREST 8/1/22  418.68 2.36%

10/1/20 10/25/20  89,087.17 3137FQ3V3 FHMS KJ27 A1INTEREST 7/1/24  155.31 2.09%

10/1/20 10/25/20  160,000.00 3137BM6P6 FHLMC SERIES K721 A2INTEREST 8/1/22  412.00 3.09%

10/1/20 10/25/20  300,000.00 3137B1BS0 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 11/1/22  627.50 2.51%

10/1/20 10/25/20  86,335.96 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2INTEREST 9/1/21  257.06 3.56%

10/1/20 10/25/20  1,964.44 3137B5JL8 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PPAYDOWNS 2/1/23  1,964.44  0.00 2.66%

10/1/20 10/25/20  176.04 3137FQ3V3 FHMS KJ27 A1PAYDOWNS 7/1/24  176.04  0.00 2.09%

10/1/20 10/25/20  4,622.76 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2PAYDOWNS 9/1/21  4,622.76  0.00 3.56%

10/1/20 10/25/20  13,264.82 3136ABPW7 FNA 2013-M1 A2PAYDOWNS 8/1/22  13,264.82  0.00 2.36%

10/1/20 10/25/20  771.78 3136AEGQ4 FNA 2013-M7 A2PAYDOWNS 12/1/22  771.78  0.00 2.28%

10/1/20 10/25/20  60.96 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 APAYDOWNS 7/1/23  60.96  0.00 3.20%

10/5/20 10/5/20  400,000.00 3135G0T45 FANNIE MAE NOTESINTEREST 4/5/22  3,750.00 1.87%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
18



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

10/14/20 10/21/20  85,000.00 14316HAC6 CARMX 2020-4 A3BUY 8/15/25 (84,981.29)  0.50%0.50%

10/15/20 10/15/20  19,563.00 43811BAC8 HONDA ABS 2017-2 A3INTEREST 8/15/21  27.39 1.68%

10/15/20 10/15/20  60,000.00 65479PAD1 NALT 2019-A A3INTEREST 3/15/22  138.00 2.76%

10/15/20 10/15/20  14,137.14 02007FAC9 ALLY ABS 2017-4 A3INTEREST 12/15/21  20.62 1.75%

10/15/20 10/15/20  34,027.37 02007YAC8 ALLYA 2017-5 A3INTEREST 3/15/22  56.43 1.99%

10/15/20 10/15/20  20,460.55 47788CAC6 JDOT 2018-A A3INTEREST 4/15/22  45.35 2.66%

10/15/20 10/15/20  125,000.00 254683CM5 DCENT 2019-A3 AINTEREST 10/15/24  196.88 1.89%

10/15/20 10/15/20  80,970.29 65478DAD9 NAROT 2018-A A3INTEREST 5/15/22  178.81 2.65%

10/15/20 10/15/20  52,711.37 89238KAD4 TAOT 2017-D A3INTEREST 1/15/22  84.78 1.93%

10/15/20 10/15/20  75,000.00 41284UAD6 HDMOT 2020-A A3INTEREST 10/15/24  116.87 1.87%

10/15/20 10/15/20  325,000.00 14041NFU0 COMET 2019-A2 A2INTEREST 8/15/24  465.83 1.72%

10/15/20 10/15/20  24,800.10 02007MAE0 ALLYA 2018-1 A3INTEREST 6/15/22  48.57 2.35%

10/15/20 10/15/20  170,000.00 20030NCR0 COMCAST CORP (CALLABLE) CORPORATE 

NOTES

INTEREST 4/15/24  3,145.00 3.70%

10/15/20 10/15/20  101,953.58 58772RAD6 MBART 2018-1 A3INTEREST 1/15/23  257.43 3.03%

10/15/20 10/15/20  31,219.12 65478HAD0 NAROT 2017-C A3INTEREST 4/15/22  55.15 2.12%

10/15/20 10/15/20  100,000.00 14316LAC7 CARMX 2019-2 A3INTEREST 3/15/24  223.33 2.68%

10/15/20 10/15/20  2,859.27 47788BAD6 JOHN DEERE ABS 2017-B A3INTEREST 10/15/21  4.34 1.82%

10/15/20 10/15/20  61,192.34 14313FAD1 CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUSTINTEREST 6/15/23  159.61 3.13%

10/15/20 10/15/20  32,998.33 34531LAD2 FORDL 2018-B A3INTEREST 12/15/21  87.72 3.19%

10/15/20 10/15/20  70,000.00 65480EAD3 NALT 2020-B A3INTEREST 10/16/23  13.38 0.43%

10/15/20 10/15/20  200,000.00 34533FAD3 FORDO 2019-A A3INTEREST 9/15/23  463.33 2.78%

10/15/20 10/15/20  10,792.31 02007FAC9 ALLY ABS 2017-4 A3PAYDOWNS 12/15/21  10,792.31  0.00 1.75%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
19



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

10/15/20 10/15/20  4,246.20 02007MAE0 ALLYA 2018-1 A3PAYDOWNS 6/15/22  4,246.20  0.00 2.35%

10/15/20 10/15/20  12,319.18 65478DAD9 NAROT 2018-A A3PAYDOWNS 5/15/22  12,319.18  0.00 2.65%

10/15/20 10/15/20  10,447.33 34531LAD2 FORDL 2018-B A3PAYDOWNS 12/15/21  10,447.33  0.00 3.19%

10/15/20 10/15/20  4,091.36 14313FAD1 CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUSTPAYDOWNS 6/15/23  4,091.36  0.00 3.13%

10/15/20 10/15/20  10,406.76 89238KAD4 TAOT 2017-D A3PAYDOWNS 1/15/22  10,406.76  0.00 1.93%

10/15/20 10/15/20  10,079.69 02007YAC8 ALLYA 2017-5 A3PAYDOWNS 3/15/22  10,079.69  0.00 1.99%

10/15/20 10/15/20  9,402.40 58772RAD6 MBART 2018-1 A3PAYDOWNS 1/15/23  9,402.40  0.00 3.03%

10/15/20 10/15/20  2,689.12 47788BAD6 JOHN DEERE ABS 2017-B A3PAYDOWNS 10/15/21  2,689.12  0.00 1.82%

10/15/20 10/15/20  3,491.89 47788CAC6 JDOT 2018-A A3PAYDOWNS 4/15/22  3,491.89  0.00 2.66%

10/15/20 10/15/20  5,206.59 65478HAD0 NAROT 2017-C A3PAYDOWNS 4/15/22  5,206.59  0.00 2.12%

10/15/20 10/15/20  9,741.06 43811BAC8 HONDA ABS 2017-2 A3PAYDOWNS 8/15/21  9,741.06  0.00 1.68%

10/16/20 10/16/20  89,579.92 36255JAD6 GMCAR 2018-3 A3INTEREST 5/16/23  225.44 3.02%

10/16/20 10/16/20  6,820.24 36255JAD6 GMCAR 2018-3 A3PAYDOWNS 5/16/23  6,820.24  0.00 3.02%

10/16/20 10/21/20  300,000.00 06051GJH3 BANK OF AMERICA CORP CORPORATE NOTESBUY 10/24/24 (300,000.00)  0.81%0.81%

10/16/20 10/29/20  125,000.00 798306WM4 SAN JUAN USD, CA TXBL GO BONDSBUY 8/1/23 (125,000.00)  0.50%0.49%

10/18/20 10/18/20  31,155.20 43814PAC4 HAROT 2017-3 A3INTEREST 9/18/21  46.47 1.79%

10/18/20 10/18/20  125,000.00 43813KAC6 HAROT 2020-3 A3INTEREST 10/18/24  24.41 0.37%

10/18/20 10/18/20  12,056.84 43814PAC4 HAROT 2017-3 A3PAYDOWNS 9/18/21  12,056.84  0.00 1.79%

10/19/20 10/19/20  200,000.00 06051GFW4 BANK OF AMERICA CORP NOTEINTEREST 4/19/21  2,625.00 2.62%

10/20/20 10/20/20  625,000.00 3137EAEQ8 FREDDIE MAC NOTESINTEREST 4/20/23  1,171.88 0.37%

10/20/20 10/20/20  100,000.00 92348TAA2 VZOT 2020-A A1AINTEREST 7/22/24  154.17 1.85%

10/20/20 10/20/20  100,000.00 92290BAA9 VZOT 2020-B AINTEREST 2/20/25  39.17 0.47%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
20



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

10/20/20 10/20/20  167,583.50 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3INTEREST 4/20/23  453.87 3.25%

10/20/20 10/20/20  60,000.00 362569AC9 GMALT 2020-3 A3INTEREST 8/21/23  15.75 0.45%

10/20/20 10/20/20  8,784.59 36256GAD1 GMALT 2018-3 A3INTEREST 6/20/21  23.28 3.18%

10/20/20 10/20/20  175,000.00 92348AAA3 VZOT 2019-C A1AINTEREST 4/22/24  282.92 1.94%

10/20/20 10/20/20  13,115.66 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3PAYDOWNS 4/20/23  13,115.66  0.00 3.25%

10/20/20 10/20/20  7,754.64 36256GAD1 GMALT 2018-3 A3PAYDOWNS 6/20/21  7,754.64  0.00 3.18%

10/20/20 10/21/20  200,000.00 3135G0T45 FANNIE MAE NOTESSELL 4/5/22  205,136.67  5,231.86 1.87%

10/21/20 10/21/20  300,000.00 61746BEA0 MORGAN STANLEY CORP NOTESINTEREST 4/21/21  3,750.00 2.50%

10/22/20 10/22/20  290,000.00 3135G03U5 FANNIE MAE NOTESINTEREST 4/22/25  896.18 0.62%

10/22/20 10/26/20  175,000.00 69371RN93 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP NOTESSELL 3/1/21  177,299.11  1,560.34 2.80%

10/22/20 10/29/20  80,000.00 69371RQ66 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP CORPORATE NOTESBUY 2/6/25 (83,940.80)  0.72%1.80%

10/24/20 10/24/20  110,000.00 06406RAL1 BANK OF NY MELLON CORPINTEREST 10/24/24  1,155.00 2.10%

10/26/20 10/26/20  305,000.00 38141GWC4 GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC (CALLABLE) NOTEINTEREST 4/26/22  4,575.00 3.00%

10/27/20 10/27/20  275,000.00 172967LQ2 CITIGROUP INC CORP NOTESINTEREST 10/27/22  3,712.50 2.70%

10/31/20 10/31/20  925,000.00 912828YM6 UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 10/31/24  6,937.50 1.50%

10/31/20 10/31/20  400,000.00 912828ZL7 US TREASURY N/B NOTESINTEREST 4/30/25  750.00 0.37%

10/31/20 10/31/20  300,000.00 912828X70 US TREASURY N/B NOTESINTEREST 4/30/24  3,000.00 2.00%

11/1/20 11/1/20  50,000.00 097023CG8 BOEING CO CORP NOTEINTEREST 5/1/22  675.00 2.70%

11/1/20 11/1/20  75,000.00 713448EY0 PEPSICO INC CORPORATE NOTESINTEREST 5/1/23  281.25 0.75%

11/1/20 11/25/20  54,203.16 3137B5JL8 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 2/1/23  120.56 2.66%

11/1/20 11/25/20  300,000.00 3137B1BS0 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 11/1/22  627.50 2.51%

11/1/20 11/25/20  160,000.00 3137BM6P6 FHLMC SERIES K721 A2INTEREST 8/1/22  412.00 3.09%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
21



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

11/1/20 11/25/20  140,833.29 3136ABPW7 FNA 2013-M1 A2INTEREST 8/1/22  354.55 2.36%

11/1/20 11/25/20  325,000.00 3137AVXN2 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 7/1/22  637.81 2.35%

11/1/20 11/25/20  104,183.09 3136AEGQ4 FNA 2013-M7 A2INTEREST 12/1/22  197.95 2.28%

11/1/20 11/25/20  81,713.20 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2INTEREST 9/1/21  243.01 3.56%

11/1/20 11/25/20  34,425.10 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 AINTEREST 7/1/23  91.89 3.20%

11/1/20 11/25/20  275,000.00 3137AWQH1 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 8/1/22  528.69 2.30%

11/1/20 11/25/20  88,911.13 3137FQ3V3 FHMS KJ27 A1INTEREST 7/1/24  155.00 2.09%

11/1/20 11/25/20  213.68 3136AEGQ4 FNA 2013-M7 A2PAYDOWNS 12/1/22  213.68  0.00 2.28%

11/1/20 11/25/20  156.08 3137FQ3V3 FHMS KJ27 A1PAYDOWNS 7/1/24  156.08  0.00 2.09%

11/1/20 11/25/20  60.35 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 APAYDOWNS 7/1/23  60.35  0.00 3.20%

11/1/20 11/25/20  1,862.56 3137B5JL8 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PPAYDOWNS 2/1/23  1,862.56  0.00 2.66%

11/1/20 11/25/20  8,871.67 3136ABPW7 FNA 2013-M1 A2PAYDOWNS 8/1/22  8,871.67  0.00 2.36%

11/1/20 11/25/20  3,032.63 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2PAYDOWNS 9/1/21  3,032.63  0.00 3.56%

11/3/20 11/5/20  340,000.00 3137EAEZ8 FREDDIE MAC NOTESBUY 11/6/23 (339,694.00)  0.28%0.25%

11/4/20 11/5/20  200,000.00 3135G0T45 FANNIE MAE NOTESSELL 4/5/22  205,188.50  5,130.46 1.87%

11/4/20 11/5/20  100,000.00 44932HAG8 IBM CORP CORP NOTESSELL 2/5/21  101,268.50  610.12 2.65%

11/5/20 11/5/20  590,000.00 3137EAER6 FREDDIE MAC NOTESINTEREST 5/5/23  1,093.96 0.37%

11/9/20 11/13/20  160,000.00 110122DT2 BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO (CALLABLE) CORPBUY 11/13/23 (160,000.00)  0.54%0.53%

11/10/20 11/10/20  100,000.00 69371RP83 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP CORP NOTESINTEREST 5/10/22  1,325.00 2.65%

11/10/20 11/13/20  100,000.00 097023CL7 BOEING CO NOTESSELL 8/1/21  101,716.67  1,066.43 2.30%

11/10/20 11/13/20  50,000.00 097023CG8 BOEING CO CORP NOTESELL 5/1/22  51,008.50  1,006.66 2.70%

11/11/20 11/11/20  75,000.00 166764BV1 CHEVRON CORP CORPORATE NOTESINTEREST 5/11/23  427.88 1.14%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
22



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

11/11/20 11/11/20  140,000.00 037833DV9 APPLE INC CORPORATE NOTESINTEREST 5/11/23  525.00 0.75%

11/13/20 11/13/20  85,000.00 69371RN85 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP NOTESMATURITY 11/13/20  85,871.25  0.00 2.05%

11/13/20 11/24/20  70,000.00 13017HAJ5 CA ST EARTHQUAKE AUTH TXBL REV BONDSBUY 7/1/22 (70,000.00)  1.33%1.32%

11/15/20 11/15/20  170.15 47788BAD6 JOHN DEERE ABS 2017-B A3INTEREST 10/15/21  0.26 1.82%

11/15/20 11/15/20  100,000.00 14316LAC7 CARMX 2019-2 A3INTEREST 3/15/24  223.33 2.68%

11/15/20 11/15/20  200,000.00 34533FAD3 FORDO 2019-A A3INTEREST 9/15/23  463.33 2.78%

11/15/20 11/15/20  92,551.18 58772RAD6 MBART 2018-1 A3INTEREST 1/15/23  233.69 3.03%

11/15/20 11/15/20  125,000.00 254683CM5 DCENT 2019-A3 AINTEREST 10/15/24  196.88 1.89%

11/15/20 11/15/20  42,304.61 89238KAD4 TAOT 2017-D A3INTEREST 1/15/22  68.04 1.93%

11/15/20 11/15/20  3,344.83 02007FAC9 ALLY ABS 2017-4 A3INTEREST 12/15/21  4.88 1.75%

11/15/20 11/15/20  9,821.94 43811BAC8 HONDA ABS 2017-2 A3INTEREST 8/15/21  13.75 1.68%

11/15/20 11/15/20  70,000.00 65480EAD3 NALT 2020-B A3INTEREST 10/16/23  25.08 0.43%

11/15/20 11/15/20  125,000.00 427866BA5 HERSHEY COMPANY CORP NOTESINTEREST 5/15/21  1,937.50 3.10%

11/15/20 11/15/20  60,000.00 65479PAD1 NALT 2019-A A3INTEREST 3/15/22  138.00 2.76%

11/15/20 11/15/20  20,553.90 02007MAE0 ALLYA 2018-1 A3INTEREST 6/15/22  40.25 2.35%

11/15/20 11/15/20  22,551.00 34531LAD2 FORDL 2018-B A3INTEREST 12/15/21  59.95 3.19%

11/15/20 11/15/20  75,000.00 41284UAD6 HDMOT 2020-A A3INTEREST 10/15/24  116.87 1.87%

11/15/20 11/15/20  57,100.98 14313FAD1 CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUSTINTEREST 6/15/23  148.94 3.13%

11/15/20 11/15/20  26,012.53 65478HAD0 NAROT 2017-C A3INTEREST 4/15/22  45.96 2.12%

11/15/20 11/15/20  85,000.00 14316HAC6 CARMX 2020-4 A3INTEREST 8/15/25  28.33 0.50%

11/15/20 11/15/20  68,651.11 65478DAD9 NAROT 2018-A A3INTEREST 5/15/22  151.60 2.65%

11/15/20 11/15/20  300,000.00 369550BD9 GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP NOTESINTEREST 5/15/23  5,062.50 3.37%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
23



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

11/15/20 11/15/20  23,947.68 02007YAC8 ALLYA 2017-5 A3INTEREST 3/15/22  39.71 1.99%

11/15/20 11/15/20  16,968.66 47788CAC6 JDOT 2018-A A3INTEREST 4/15/22  37.61 2.66%

11/15/20 11/15/20  325,000.00 14041NFU0 COMET 2019-A2 A2INTEREST 8/15/24  465.83 1.72%

11/15/20 11/15/20  3,344.83 02007FAC9 ALLY ABS 2017-4 A3PAYDOWNS 12/15/21  3,344.83  0.00 1.75%

11/15/20 11/15/20  10,164.63 02007YAC8 ALLYA 2017-5 A3PAYDOWNS 3/15/22  10,164.63  0.00 1.99%

11/15/20 11/15/20  9,622.30 89238KAD4 TAOT 2017-D A3PAYDOWNS 1/15/22  9,622.30  0.00 1.93%

11/15/20 11/15/20  5,463.45 47788CAC6 JDOT 2018-A A3PAYDOWNS 4/15/22  5,463.45  0.00 2.66%

11/15/20 11/15/20  11,625.72 65478DAD9 NAROT 2018-A A3PAYDOWNS 5/15/22  11,625.72  0.00 2.65%

11/15/20 11/15/20  9,563.48 43811BAC8 HONDA ABS 2017-2 A3PAYDOWNS 8/15/21  9,563.48  0.00 1.68%

11/15/20 11/15/20  5,171.16 65478HAD0 NAROT 2017-C A3PAYDOWNS 4/15/22  5,171.16  0.00 2.12%

11/15/20 11/15/20  4,309.02 02007MAE0 ALLYA 2018-1 A3PAYDOWNS 6/15/22  4,309.02  0.00 2.35%

11/15/20 11/15/20  4,105.54 14313FAD1 CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUSTPAYDOWNS 6/15/23  4,105.54  0.00 3.13%

11/15/20 11/15/20  170.15 47788BAD6 JOHN DEERE ABS 2017-B A3PAYDOWNS 10/15/21  170.15  0.00 1.82%

11/15/20 11/15/20  10,747.50 34531LAD2 FORDL 2018-B A3PAYDOWNS 12/15/21  10,747.50  0.00 3.19%

11/15/20 11/15/20  9,120.64 58772RAD6 MBART 2018-1 A3PAYDOWNS 1/15/23  9,120.64  0.00 3.03%

11/15/20 11/15/20  6,129.55 65479PAD1 NALT 2019-A A3PAYDOWNS 3/15/22  6,129.55  0.00 2.76%

11/16/20 11/16/20  82,759.68 36255JAD6 GMCAR 2018-3 A3INTEREST 5/16/23  208.28 3.02%

11/16/20 11/16/20  310,000.00 911312BC9 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE (CALLABLE) NOTESINTEREST 5/16/22  3,642.50 2.35%

11/16/20 11/16/20  150,000.00 06406RAC1 BANK OF NY MELLON CORP NOTESINTEREST 5/16/23  1,995.75 2.66%

11/16/20 11/16/20  7,207.55 36255JAD6 GMCAR 2018-3 A3PAYDOWNS 5/16/23  7,207.55  0.00 3.02%

11/16/20 11/19/20  110,000.00 38141GXL3 GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC CORPORATE 

NOTES

BUY 11/17/23 (110,000.00)  0.63%0.62%

11/17/20 11/17/20  200,000.00 025816BU2 AMERICAN EXPRESS COINTEREST 5/17/21  3,375.00 3.37%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
24



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

11/17/20 11/24/20  200,000.00 459058JM6 INTL BK RECON & DEVELOP CORPORATE NOTESBUY 11/24/23 (199,570.00)  0.32%0.25%

11/18/20 11/18/20  125,000.00 43813KAC6 HAROT 2020-3 A3INTEREST 10/18/24  38.54 0.37%

11/18/20 11/18/20  19,098.36 43814PAC4 HAROT 2017-3 A3INTEREST 9/18/21  28.49 1.79%

11/18/20 11/18/20  75,000.00 14913Q3C1 CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICEINTEREST 11/18/22  731.25 1.95%

11/18/20 11/18/20  11,429.90 43814PAC4 HAROT 2017-3 A3PAYDOWNS 9/18/21  11,429.90  0.00 1.79%

11/18/20 11/19/20  175,000.00 38141GWC4 GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC (CALLABLE) NOTESELL 4/26/22  177,279.67  1,725.28 3.00%

11/20/20 11/20/20  1,029.95 36256GAD1 GMALT 2018-3 A3INTEREST 6/20/21  2.73 3.18%

11/20/20 11/20/20  60,000.00 362569AC9 GMALT 2020-3 A3INTEREST 8/21/23  22.50 0.45%

11/20/20 11/20/20  100,000.00 92290BAA9 VZOT 2020-B AINTEREST 2/20/25  39.17 0.47%

11/20/20 11/20/20  175,000.00 92348AAA3 VZOT 2019-C A1AINTEREST 4/22/24  282.92 1.94%

11/20/20 11/20/20  100,000.00 92348TAA2 VZOT 2020-A A1AINTEREST 7/22/24  154.17 1.85%

11/20/20 11/20/20  125,000.00 025816CD9 AMERICAN EXPRESS COINTEREST 5/20/22  1,718.75 2.75%

11/20/20 11/20/20  154,467.84 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3INTEREST 4/20/23  418.35 3.25%

11/20/20 11/20/20  12,145.60 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3PAYDOWNS 4/20/23  12,145.60  0.00 3.25%

11/20/20 11/20/20  1,029.95 36256GAD1 GMALT 2018-3 A3PAYDOWNS 6/20/21  1,029.95  0.00 3.18%

11/21/20 11/21/20  190,000.00 808513AW5 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP NOTESINTEREST 5/21/21  3,087.50 3.25%

11/22/20 11/22/20  675,000.00 3135G04Q3 FANNIE MAE NOTESINTEREST 5/22/23  843.75 0.25%

11/24/20 11/24/20  175,000.00 4581X0DM7 INTER-AMERICAN DEVEL BK CORPORATE NOTESINTEREST 5/24/23  437.50 0.50%

11/30/20 11/30/20  325,000.00 912828ZT0 US TREASURY N/B NOTESINTEREST 5/31/25  406.25 0.25%

11/30/20 11/30/20  1,225,000.00 912828XT2 US TREASURY N/B NOTESINTEREST 5/31/24  12,250.00 2.00%

11/30/20 11/30/20  550,000.00 912828U57 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 11/30/23  5,843.75 2.12%

12/1/20 12/1/20  100,000.00 46647PBQ8 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO CORPORATE NOTESINTEREST 6/1/24  773.82 1.51%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
25



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

12/1/20 12/1/20  100,000.00 20772KKK4 CT ST T/E GO BONDSINTEREST 6/1/25  866.67 2.00%

12/1/20 12/3/20  300,000.00 91282CAZ4 US TREASURY N/B NOTESBUY 11/30/25 (299,353.02)  0.42%0.37%

12/1/20 12/25/20  275,000.00 3137AWQH1 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 8/1/22  528.69 2.30%

12/1/20 12/25/20  78,680.57 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2INTEREST 9/1/21  233.88 3.56%

12/1/20 12/25/20  325,000.00 3137AVXN2 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 7/1/22  637.81 2.35%

12/1/20 12/25/20  52,340.60 3137B5JL8 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 2/1/23  116.41 2.66%

12/1/20 12/25/20  300,000.00 3137B1BS0 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PINTEREST 11/1/22  627.50 2.51%

12/1/20 12/25/20  160,000.00 3137BM6P6 FHLMC SERIES K721 A2INTEREST 8/1/22  412.00 3.09%

12/1/20 12/25/20  103,969.41 3136AEGQ4 FNA 2013-M7 A2INTEREST 12/1/22  197.54 2.28%

12/1/20 12/25/20  34,364.75 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 AINTEREST 7/1/23  91.73 3.20%

12/1/20 12/25/20  131,961.62 3136ABPW7 FNA 2013-M1 A2INTEREST 8/1/22  427.89 2.36%

12/1/20 12/25/20  88,755.05 3137FQ3V3 FHMS KJ27 A1INTEREST 7/1/24  193.60 2.09%

12/1/20 12/25/20  224.47 3136AEGQ4 FNA 2013-M7 A2PAYDOWNS 12/1/22  224.47  0.00 2.28%

12/1/20 12/25/20  1,976.85 3137B5JL8 FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PPAYDOWNS 2/1/23  1,976.85  0.00 2.66%

12/1/20 12/25/20  5,930.77 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2PAYDOWNS 9/1/21  5,930.77  0.00 3.56%

12/1/20 12/25/20  21,445.28 3136ABPW7 FNA 2013-M1 A2PAYDOWNS 8/1/22  21,445.28  0.00 2.36%

12/1/20 12/25/20  2,780.48 3137FQ3V3 FHMS KJ27 A1PAYDOWNS 7/1/24  2,780.48  0.00 2.09%

12/1/20 12/25/20  17,240.78 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 APAYDOWNS 7/1/23  17,240.78  0.00 3.20%

12/2/20 12/2/20  325,000.00 23341VZT1 DNB BANK ASA/NY LT CDINTEREST 12/2/22  3,370.25 2.04%

12/2/20 12/3/20  190,000.00 808513AW5 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP NOTESSELL 5/21/21  192,387.03  2,182.08 3.25%

12/2/20 12/4/20  275,000.00 3137EAFA2 FREDDIE MAC NOTESBUY 12/4/23 (274,727.75)  0.28%0.25%

12/3/20 12/3/20  150,000.00 023135BP0 AMAZON.COM INC CORPORATE NOTESINTEREST 6/3/23  300.00 0.40%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
26



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

12/3/20 12/4/20  175,000.00 911312BP0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE CORPORATE BONDSELL 4/1/21  176,656.81  1,060.91 2.05%

12/3/20 12/4/20  75,000.00 9128284U1 US TREASURY N/B NOTESSELL 6/30/23  80,553.80  4,959.99 2.62%

12/3/20 12/4/20  15,000.00 9128284X5 UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTESSELL 8/31/23  16,157.66  1,056.82 2.75%

12/8/20 12/8/20  305,000.00 3130A0F70 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS NOTESINTEREST 12/8/23  5,146.88 3.37%

12/13/20 12/13/20  60,000.00 24422EVA4 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP CORP NOTESINTEREST 6/13/22  585.00 1.95%

12/15/20 12/15/20  125,000.00 254683CM5 DCENT 2019-A3 AINTEREST 10/15/24  196.88 1.89%

12/15/20 12/15/20  85,000.00 14316HAC6 CARMX 2020-4 A3INTEREST 8/15/25  35.42 0.50%

12/15/20 12/15/20  16,244.88 02007MAE0 ALLYA 2018-1 A3INTEREST 6/15/22  31.81 2.35%

12/15/20 12/15/20  52,995.44 14313FAD1 CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUSTINTEREST 6/15/23  138.23 3.13%

12/15/20 12/15/20  200,000.00 34533FAD3 FORDO 2019-A A3INTEREST 9/15/23  463.33 2.78%

12/15/20 12/15/20  83,430.54 58772RAD6 MBART 2018-1 A3INTEREST 1/15/23  210.66 3.03%

12/15/20 12/15/20  75,000.00 41284UAD6 HDMOT 2020-A A3INTEREST 10/15/24  116.87 1.87%

12/15/20 12/15/20  32,682.31 89238KAD4 TAOT 2017-D A3INTEREST 1/15/22  52.56 1.93%

12/15/20 12/15/20  13,783.05 02007YAC8 ALLYA 2017-5 A3INTEREST 3/15/22  22.86 1.99%

12/15/20 12/15/20  20,841.37 65478HAD0 NAROT 2017-C A3INTEREST 4/15/22  36.82 2.12%

12/15/20 12/15/20  53,870.45 65479PAD1 NALT 2019-A A3INTEREST 3/15/22  123.90 2.76%

12/15/20 12/15/20  11,803.50 34531LAD2 FORDL 2018-B A3INTEREST 12/15/21  31.38 3.19%

12/15/20 12/15/20  258.46 43811BAC8 HONDA ABS 2017-2 A3INTEREST 8/15/21  0.36 1.68%

12/15/20 12/15/20  325,000.00 14041NFU0 COMET 2019-A2 A2INTEREST 8/15/24  465.83 1.72%

12/15/20 12/15/20  70,000.00 65480EAD3 NALT 2020-B A3INTEREST 10/16/23  25.08 0.43%

12/15/20 12/15/20  100,000.00 14316LAC7 CARMX 2019-2 A3INTEREST 3/15/24  223.33 2.68%

12/15/20 12/15/20  11,505.21 47788CAC6 JDOT 2018-A A3INTEREST 4/15/22  25.50 2.66%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
27



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

12/15/20 12/15/20  57,025.39 65478DAD9 NAROT 2018-A A3INTEREST 5/15/22  125.93 2.65%

12/15/20 12/15/20  3,902.75 02007MAE0 ALLYA 2018-1 A3PAYDOWNS 6/15/22  3,902.75  0.00 2.35%

12/15/20 12/15/20  4,636.09 65478HAD0 NAROT 2017-C A3PAYDOWNS 4/15/22  4,636.09  0.00 2.12%

12/15/20 12/15/20  8,935.56 02007YAC8 ALLYA 2017-5 A3PAYDOWNS 3/15/22  8,935.56  0.00 1.99%

12/15/20 12/15/20  2,844.02 47788CAC6 JDOT 2018-A A3PAYDOWNS 4/15/22  2,844.02  0.00 2.66%

12/15/20 12/15/20  8,261.10 65479PAD1 NALT 2019-A A3PAYDOWNS 3/15/22  8,261.10  0.00 2.76%

12/15/20 12/15/20  10,454.94 65478DAD9 NAROT 2018-A A3PAYDOWNS 5/15/22  10,454.94  0.00 2.65%

12/15/20 12/15/20  9,016.24 34531LAD2 FORDL 2018-B A3PAYDOWNS 12/15/21  9,016.24  0.00 3.19%

12/15/20 12/15/20  8,940.37 89238KAD4 TAOT 2017-D A3PAYDOWNS 1/15/22  8,940.37  0.00 1.93%

12/15/20 12/15/20  258.46 43811BAC8 HONDA ABS 2017-2 A3PAYDOWNS 8/15/21  258.46  0.00 1.68%

12/15/20 12/15/20  8,213.91 58772RAD6 MBART 2018-1 A3PAYDOWNS 1/15/23  8,213.91  0.00 3.03%

12/15/20 12/15/20  3,725.88 14313FAD1 CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUSTPAYDOWNS 6/15/23  3,725.88  0.00 3.13%

12/16/20 12/16/20  75,552.13 36255JAD6 GMCAR 2018-3 A3INTEREST 5/16/23  190.14 3.02%

12/16/20 12/16/20  6,214.38 36255JAD6 GMCAR 2018-3 A3PAYDOWNS 5/16/23  6,214.38  0.00 3.02%

12/16/20 12/23/20  340,000.00 650036DT0 NY ST URBAN DEV CORP TXBL REV BONDSBUY 3/15/25 (340,000.00)  0.87%0.87%

12/18/20 12/18/20  125,000.00 43813KAC6 HAROT 2020-3 A3INTEREST 10/18/24  38.54 0.37%

12/18/20 12/18/20  7,668.46 43814PAC4 HAROT 2017-3 A3INTEREST 9/18/21  11.44 1.79%

12/18/20 12/18/20  7,668.46 43814PAC4 HAROT 2017-3 A3PAYDOWNS 9/18/21  7,668.46  0.00 1.79%

12/20/20 12/20/20  60,000.00 362569AC9 GMALT 2020-3 A3INTEREST 8/21/23  22.50 0.45%

12/20/20 12/20/20  100,000.00 92290BAA9 VZOT 2020-B AINTEREST 2/20/25  39.17 0.47%

12/20/20 12/20/20  100,000.00 92348TAA2 VZOT 2020-A A1AINTEREST 7/22/24  154.17 1.85%

12/20/20 12/20/20  142,322.24 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3INTEREST 4/20/23  385.46 3.25%

 PFM Asset Management LLC
28



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

12/20/20 12/20/20  175,000.00 92348AAA3 VZOT 2019-C A1AINTEREST 4/22/24  282.92 1.94%

12/20/20 12/20/20  11,033.80 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3PAYDOWNS 4/20/23  11,033.80  0.00 3.25%

12/21/20 12/23/20  110,000.00 9128284X5 UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTESSELL 8/31/23  118,601.06  7,701.73 2.75%

12/21/20 12/23/20  90,000.00 9128284X5 UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTESSELL 8/31/23  97,037.23  6,497.63 2.75%

12/23/20 12/23/20  75,000.00 88579YBA8 3M COMPANY (CALLED, OMD 09/14/21) CORP NMATURITY 12/23/20  76,992.75  1,374.00 3.00%

12/26/20 12/26/20  610,000.00 3137EAES4 FREDDIE MAC NOTESINTEREST 6/26/23  762.50 0.25%

12/31/20 12/31/20  1,600,000.00 9128285U0 US TREASURY N/BINTEREST 12/31/23  21,000.00 2.62%

12/31/20 12/31/20  475,000.00 9128286Z8 UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 6/30/24  4,156.25 1.75%

12/31/20 12/31/20  980,000.00 912828V23 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 12/31/23  11,025.00 2.25%

TOTALS  129,888.08  41,164.31 

 PFM Asset Management LLC
29



Portfolio Holdings 



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 9/20/2018 9/21/2018  217,989.06  2,055.66  218,917.10  235,125.002.95UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 08/31/2018 2.750% 08/31/2023

9128284X5  220,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/12/2018 9/14/2018  139,310.94  1,308.15  139,630.37  149,625.002.86UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 08/31/2018 2.750% 08/31/2023

9128284X5  140,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/28/2019 6/28/2019  123,095.70  584.00  123,786.24  129,062.501.76US TREASURY  NOTES

DTD 08/31/2016 1.375% 08/31/2023

9128282D1  125,000.00

AA+ Aaa 11/2/2018 11/6/2018  148,863.28  1,101.82  149,363.34  161,132.823.04US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 10/01/2018 2.875% 09/30/2023

9128285D8  150,000.00

AA+ Aaa 10/31/2018 10/31/2018  398,046.88  2,938.19  398,909.73  429,687.522.98US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 10/01/2018 2.875% 09/30/2023

9128285D8  400,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/10/2018 12/11/2018  534,359.38  1,027.47  540,839.68  581,453.132.74US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/30/2016 2.125% 11/30/2023

912828U57  550,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/30/2019 1/31/2019  965,912.50  60.91  971,414.08  1,040,943.752.56US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 01/03/2017 2.250% 12/31/2023

912828V23  980,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/29/2019 1/31/2019  1,605,500.00  116.02  1,603,352.09  1,717,000.002.55US TREASURY N/B

DTD 12/31/2018 2.625% 12/31/2023

9128285U0  1,600,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/7/2019 2/11/2019  123,720.70  1,176.97  124,207.05  132,968.752.47US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 01/31/2017 2.250% 01/31/2024

912828V80  125,000.00

AA+ Aaa 3/1/2019 3/6/2019  428,303.71  4,414.57  427,084.24  459,132.812.58US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 02/18/2014 2.750% 02/15/2024

912828B66  425,000.00

AA+ Aaa 4/1/2019 4/3/2019  644,337.89  3,529.02  646,321.49  690,625.002.31US TREASURY N/B

DTD 03/31/2017 2.125% 03/31/2024

912828W71  650,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/1/2019 5/3/2019  296,167.97  1,027.62  297,447.41  317,953.142.27US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/01/2017 2.000% 04/30/2024

912828X70  300,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/3/2019 6/5/2019  1,231,316.41  2,153.85  1,229,319.56  1,299,839.911.89US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2017 2.000% 05/31/2024

912828XT2  1,225,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/11/2019 12/12/2019  275,708.98  13.29  275,544.32  289,695.311.69UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 06/30/2019 1.750% 06/30/2024

9128286Z8  275,000.00

AA+ Aaa 7/1/2019 7/3/2019  199,546.88  9.67  199,683.01  210,687.501.80UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 06/30/2019 1.750% 06/30/2024

9128286Z8  200,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC
30



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 10/31/2019 11/4/2019  499,472.66  1,916.21  499,597.43  523,593.751.52UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 09/30/2019 1.500% 09/30/2024

912828YH7  500,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/2/2019 12/4/2019  569,856.45  1,477.21  570,986.71  602,582.061.69UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 10/31/2019 1.500% 10/31/2024

912828YM6  575,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/3/2020 2/5/2020  352,460.94  899.17  351,990.09  366,789.081.35UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 10/31/2019 1.500% 10/31/2024

912828YM6  350,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/19/2020 2/20/2020  99,859.38  575.41  99,883.97  104,500.001.40UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 01/31/2020 1.375% 01/31/2025

912828Z52  100,000.00

AA+ Aaa 3/2/2020 3/4/2020  785,837.89  2,962.45  784,035.54  802,246.060.84UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES

DTD 02/29/2020 1.125% 02/28/2025

912828ZC7  775,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/3/2020 6/5/2020  399,875.00  256.91  399,889.66  401,437.520.38US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 04/30/2020 0.375% 04/30/2025

912828ZL7  400,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/30/2020 6/30/2020  324,873.05  71.43  324,886.13  324,339.860.26US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2020 0.250% 05/31/2025

912828ZT0  325,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/1/2020 12/3/2020  299,343.75  98.90  299,354.19  300,375.000.42US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 11/30/2020 0.375% 11/30/2025

91282CAZ4  300,000.00

 1.99  11,270,795.47 10,676,443.43 29,774.90 10,690,000.00  10,663,759.40Security Type Sub-Total

Supra-National Agency Bond / Note

AAA Aaa 4/17/2020 4/24/2020  174,940.50  89.93  174,953.83  176,144.500.51INTER-AMERICAN DEVEL BK 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 04/24/2020 0.500% 05/24/2023

4581X0DM7  175,000.00

AAA Aaa 11/17/2020 11/24/2020  199,570.00  51.39  199,584.92  200,129.000.32INTL BK RECON & DEVELOP 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 11/24/2020 0.250% 11/24/2023

459058JM6  200,000.00

 0.41  376,273.50 374,538.75 141.32 375,000.00  374,510.50Security Type Sub-Total

Municipal Bond / Note

 PFM Asset Management LLC
31



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Municipal Bond / Note

A A1 5/29/2020 6/11/2020  35,588.70  486.11  35,428.57  36,128.051.66CT ST TXBL GO BONDS

DTD 06/11/2020 2.500% 07/01/2022

20772KJU4  35,000.00

NR NR 11/13/2020 11/24/2020  70,000.00  95.47  70,000.00  70,263.201.33CA ST EARTHQUAKE AUTH TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 11/24/2020 1.327% 07/01/2022

13017HAJ5  70,000.00

A+ Aa3 7/7/2020 7/9/2020  100,586.00  521.89  100,491.12  101,475.000.89PORT AUTH OF NY/NJ TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 07/08/2020 1.086% 07/01/2023

73358W4V3  100,000.00

A+ Aa3 7/2/2020 7/8/2020  100,000.00  521.89  100,000.00  101,475.001.09PORT AUTH OF NY/NJ TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 07/08/2020 1.086% 07/01/2023

73358W4V3  100,000.00

NR Aa2 10/16/2020 10/29/2020  125,000.00  107.42  125,000.00  124,392.500.50SAN JUAN USD, CA TXBL GO BONDS

DTD 10/29/2020 0.499% 08/01/2023

798306WM4  125,000.00

AA+ NR 12/16/2020 12/23/2020  340,000.00  65.73  340,000.00  340,503.200.87NY ST URBAN DEV CORP TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 12/23/2020 0.870% 03/15/2025

650036DT0  340,000.00

A A1 6/12/2020 6/25/2020  105,097.00  166.67  104,559.58  104,785.000.94CT ST T/E GO BONDS

DTD 06/25/2020 2.000% 06/01/2025

20772KKK4  100,000.00

AA Aa3 9/3/2020 9/16/2020  255,000.00  935.64  255,000.00  260,785.951.26FL ST BOARD OF ADMIN TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 09/16/2020 1.258% 07/01/2025

341271AD6  255,000.00

 1.00  1,139,807.90 1,130,479.27 2,900.82 1,125,000.00  1,131,271.70Security Type Sub-Total

Federal Agency Collateralized Mortgage Obligation

AA+ Aaa 4/11/2018 4/30/2018  74,196.86  215.82  73,038.03  72,910.932.93FNA 2018-M5 A2

DTD 04/01/2018 3.560% 09/01/2021

3136B1XP4  72,749.80

AA+ Aaa 8/14/2019 8/19/2019  328,960.94  637.81  327,065.59  330,798.611.92FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED P

DTD 12/01/2012 2.355% 07/01/2022

3137AVXN2  325,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/4/2019 9/9/2019  126,845.70  240.31  126,007.54  127,665.121.78FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED P

DTD 12/01/2012 2.307% 08/01/2022

3137AWQH1  125,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC
32



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Federal Agency Collateralized Mortgage Obligation

AA+ Aaa 4/4/2018 4/9/2018  161,362.50  412.00  160,499.15  164,291.732.88FHLMC SERIES K721 A2

DTD 12/01/2015 3.090% 08/01/2022

3137BM6P6  160,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/10/2019 9/13/2019  111,366.79  217.78  110,982.35  111,998.682.09FNA 2013-M1 A2

DTD 01/01/2013 2.365% 08/01/2022

3136ABPW7  110,516.34

AA+ Aaa 9/6/2019 9/11/2019  151,746.09  288.38  150,954.97  153,198.141.89FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED P

DTD 12/01/2012 2.307% 08/01/2022

3137AWQH1  150,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/12/2019 8/15/2019  305,531.25  627.50  303,151.96  308,301.321.92FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED P

DTD 05/01/2013 2.510% 11/01/2022

3137B1BS0  300,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/4/2019 9/9/2019  105,104.11  197.12  104,550.76  105,936.671.86FNA 2013-M7 A2

DTD 05/01/2013 2.280% 12/01/2022

3136AEGQ4  103,744.94

AA+ Aaa 6/13/2018 6/18/2018  50,106.03  112.02  50,247.63  51,316.702.79FHLMC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED P

DTD 11/01/2013 2.669% 02/01/2023

3137B5JL8  50,363.75

AA+ Aaa 12/7/2018 12/17/2018  17,123.92  45.71  17,123.94  17,574.143.20FHMS KP05 A

DTD 12/01/2018 3.203% 07/01/2023

3137FKK39  17,123.97

AA+ Aaa 11/20/2019 11/26/2019  85,972.47  149.88  85,972.97  88,352.882.09FHMS KJ27 A1

DTD 11/01/2019 2.092% 07/01/2024

3137FQ3V3  85,974.57

 2.12  1,532,344.92 1,509,594.89 3,144.33 1,500,473.37  1,518,316.66Security Type Sub-Total

Federal Agency Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 4/17/2020 4/20/2020  623,437.50  462.24  623,802.80  628,111.250.46FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 04/20/2020 0.375% 04/20/2023

3137EAEQ8  625,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/5/2020 5/7/2020  589,752.20  344.17  589,806.38  592,990.120.39FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 05/07/2020 0.375% 05/05/2023

3137EAER6  590,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/20/2020 5/22/2020  672,968.25  182.81  673,383.88  676,483.650.35FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 05/22/2020 0.250% 05/22/2023

3135G04Q3  675,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/24/2020 6/26/2020  608,218.80  21.18  608,526.24  611,242.570.35FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 06/26/2020 0.250% 06/26/2023

3137EAES4  610,000.00

AA+ Aaa 7/8/2020 7/10/2020  638,624.00  760.00  638,843.91  641,163.520.32FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 07/10/2020 0.250% 07/10/2023

3135G05G4  640,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC
33



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Federal Agency Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 8/19/2020 8/21/2020  599,388.00  541.67  599,462.13  600,985.800.28FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 08/21/2020 0.250% 08/24/2023

3137EAEV7  600,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/2/2020 9/4/2020  445,081.26  361.56  445,072.46  445,623.000.24FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 09/04/2020 0.250% 09/08/2023

3137EAEW5  445,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/2/2020 9/4/2020  574,810.25  467.19  574,830.80  575,805.000.26FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 09/04/2020 0.250% 09/08/2023

3137EAEW5  575,000.00

AA+ Aaa 11/3/2020 11/5/2020  339,694.00  132.22  339,709.91  340,408.000.28FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 11/05/2020 0.250% 11/06/2023

3137EAEZ8  340,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/2/2020 12/4/2020  274,727.75  51.56  274,734.71  275,339.080.28FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 12/04/2020 0.250% 12/04/2023

3137EAFA2  275,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/30/2019 1/31/2019  313,989.54  657.66  310,433.29  333,183.532.72FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS NOTES

DTD 12/09/2013 3.375% 12/08/2023

3130A0F70  305,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/7/2019 2/8/2019  478,214.40  4,866.67  478,893.18  513,678.722.58FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 02/08/2019 2.500% 02/05/2024

3135G0V34  480,000.00

AA+ Aaa 4/22/2020 4/24/2020  289,402.60  347.40  289,485.14  293,122.430.67FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 04/24/2020 0.625% 04/22/2025

3135G03U5  290,000.00

AA+ Aaa 7/21/2020 7/23/2020  393,032.90  650.10  393,207.61  394,513.760.48FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 07/23/2020 0.375% 07/21/2025

3137EAEU9  395,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/25/2020 8/27/2020  791,279.40  1,026.88  791,538.45  793,271.670.47FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 08/27/2020 0.375% 08/25/2025

3135G05X7  795,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/23/2020 9/25/2020  294,112.05  295.00  294,159.76  294,210.290.44FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 09/25/2020 0.375% 09/23/2025

3137EAEX3  295,000.00

 0.61  8,010,132.39 7,925,890.65 11,168.31 7,935,000.00  7,926,732.90Security Type Sub-Total

Corporate Note

A+ A1 4/27/2017 5/4/2017  102,279.00  832.64  100,069.36  100,171.400.00TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC (CALLED, 

OMD 03/12

DTD 09/12/2020 2.750% 02/12/2021

882508AY0  100,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC
34



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Corporate Note

A A3 3/12/2018 3/15/2018  99,946.00  853.89  99,996.40  100,499.902.92CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES 

CORP NOTE

DTD 03/15/2018 2.900% 03/15/2021

14913Q2G3  100,000.00

A- A2 6/8/2017 6/13/2017  201,422.00  1,050.00  200,109.23  201,371.602.43BANK OF AMERICA CORP NOTE

DTD 04/19/2016 2.625% 04/19/2021

06051GFW4  200,000.00

BBB+ A2 2/13/2018 2/15/2018  98,320.00  486.11  99,840.83  100,607.103.06MORGAN STANLEY CORP NOTES

DTD 04/21/2016 2.500% 04/21/2021

61746BEA0  100,000.00

BBB+ A2 6/8/2017 6/13/2017  200,510.00  972.22  200,039.84  201,214.202.43MORGAN STANLEY CORP NOTES

DTD 04/21/2016 2.500% 04/21/2021

61746BEA0  200,000.00

A A1 5/3/2018 5/10/2018  124,913.75  495.14  124,989.50  126,314.003.12HERSHEY COMPANY CORP NOTES

DTD 05/10/2018 3.100% 05/15/2021

427866BA5  125,000.00

BBB+ A3 5/14/2018 5/17/2018  199,966.00  825.00  199,995.78  201,749.603.38AMERICAN EXPRESS CO

DTD 05/17/2018 3.375% 05/17/2021

025816BU2  200,000.00

A- A3 5/31/2018 6/5/2018  54,934.55  576.89  54,986.48  55,953.103.24BRANCH BANKING & TRUST CORP 

NOTES

DTD 06/05/2018 3.200% 09/03/2021

05531FBD4  55,000.00

A- A3 9/9/2016 9/14/2016  307,882.70  1,639.56  309,708.16  312,895.711.84AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE CORP 

NOTES

DTD 09/09/2016 1.700% 09/09/2021

02665WBG5  310,000.00

A+ A2 9/4/2018 9/7/2018  184,750.25  1,634.17  184,941.86  188,462.463.05PFIZER INC CORP NOTE

DTD 09/07/2018 3.000% 09/15/2021

717081EM1  185,000.00

A A2 3/10/2017 3/15/2017  99,559.00  1,288.19  99,907.18  102,369.702.75JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP NOTES

DTD 01/06/2017 2.650% 01/06/2022

24422ETL3  100,000.00

A A2 1/22/2020 2/5/2020  124,890.00  1,008.68  124,940.85  126,934.751.79NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP CORP 

NOTE

DTD 02/05/2020 1.750% 01/21/2022

63743HET5  125,000.00

A A2 11/27/2018 12/6/2018  74,794.50  812.50  74,926.22  77,573.333.34HOME DEPOT INC

DTD 12/06/2018 3.250% 03/01/2022

437076BV3  75,000.00

A+ A1 6/8/2017 6/13/2017  309,087.00  2,650.00  302,181.31  309,268.202.32US BANCORP (CALLABLE) NOTE

DTD 03/02/2012 3.000% 03/15/2022

91159HHC7  300,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC
35



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Corporate Note

BBB+ A3 6/8/2017 6/13/2017  131,454.70  704.17  130,118.39  131,084.982.75GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC 

(CALLABLE) NOTE

DTD 01/26/2017 3.000% 04/26/2022

38141GWC4  130,000.00

A+ A1 5/3/2019 5/10/2019  99,946.00  375.42  99,975.66  103,244.402.67PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 05/10/2019 2.650% 05/10/2022

69371RP83  100,000.00

A- A2 6/8/2017 6/13/2017  312,979.10  910.63  310,791.96  318,013.502.14UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 

(CALLABLE) NOTES

DTD 05/16/2017 2.350% 05/16/2022

911312BC9  310,000.00

BBB+ A3 5/15/2019 5/20/2019  124,850.00  391.49  124,931.02  128,906.882.79AMERICAN EXPRESS CO

DTD 05/20/2019 2.750% 05/20/2022

025816CD9  125,000.00

A A2 9/9/2019 9/12/2019  59,922.60  58.50  59,959.34  61,422.422.00JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 09/12/2019 1.950% 06/13/2022

24422EVA4  60,000.00

A A2 7/30/2019 8/8/2019  64,934.35  555.12  64,965.02  66,845.222.19HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL 

(CALLABLE) NOTE

DTD 08/08/2019 2.150% 08/08/2022

438516BT2  65,000.00

A A3 9/3/2019 9/6/2019  94,867.95  576.60  94,926.14  97,608.611.95CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES 

CORP NOTE

DTD 09/06/2019 1.900% 09/06/2022

14913Q3A5  95,000.00

BBB+ A3 12/31/2018 12/31/2018  265,102.75  1,320.00  270,292.43  285,966.733.72CITIGROUP INC CORP NOTES

DTD 10/27/2017 2.700% 10/27/2022

172967LQ2  275,000.00

A A3 1/9/2020 1/13/2020  74,965.50  174.69  74,977.24  77,343.151.97CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE

DTD 01/13/2020 1.950% 11/18/2022

14913Q3C1  75,000.00

A A2 1/22/2020 2/3/2020  34,952.05  247.92  34,966.65  35,997.961.75ADOBE INC CORP NOTE

DTD 02/03/2020 1.700% 02/01/2023

00724PAA7  35,000.00

A+ A1 1/14/2019 1/16/2019  241,772.50  1,656.25  245,650.64  260,240.503.103M COMPANY CORP NOTES

DTD 10/02/2017 2.250% 03/15/2023

88579YAX9  250,000.00

A- A3 9/9/2019 9/16/2019  124,907.50  802.08  124,941.76  129,765.882.22BB&T CORPORATION NOTES

DTD 09/16/2019 2.200% 03/16/2023

05531FBJ1  125,000.00

A- A2 3/15/2019 3/22/2019  200,000.00  1,603.50  200,000.00  206,883.603.21JPMORGAN CHASE & CO BONDS

DTD 03/22/2019 3.207% 04/01/2023

46647PBB1  200,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC
36



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Corporate Note

A+ A1 4/29/2020 5/1/2020  74,851.50  93.75  74,884.73  75,938.400.82PEPSICO INC CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 05/01/2020 0.750% 05/01/2023

713448EY0  75,000.00

AA+ Aa1 5/4/2020 5/11/2020  139,619.20  145.83  139,700.92  141,732.080.84APPLE INC CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 05/11/2020 0.750% 05/11/2023

037833DV9  140,000.00

AA Aa2 5/7/2020 5/11/2020  75,000.00  118.85  75,000.00  76,409.181.14CHEVRON CORP CORPORATE 

NOTES

DTD 05/11/2020 1.141% 05/11/2023

166764BV1  75,000.00

A A2 1/11/2019 1/15/2019  302,661.00  1,293.75  301,430.87  320,780.403.15GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP NOTES

DTD 05/11/2018 3.375% 05/15/2023

369550BD9  300,000.00

A A1 1/11/2019 1/15/2019  147,006.00  498.94  148,362.95  154,591.053.16BANK OF NY MELLON CORP NOTES

DTD 05/16/2017 2.661% 05/16/2023

06406RAC1  150,000.00

AA- A2 6/1/2020 6/3/2020  149,790.00  46.67  149,830.66  150,801.450.45AMAZON.COM INC CORPORATE 

NOTES

DTD 06/03/2020 0.400% 06/03/2023

023135BP0  150,000.00

AA Aa2 8/10/2020 8/12/2020  35,000.00  57.57  35,000.00  35,089.110.43CHEVRON USA INC CORPORATE 

NOTES

DTD 08/12/2020 0.426% 08/11/2023

166756AJ5  35,000.00

A A3 9/9/2020 9/14/2020  99,932.00  133.75  99,938.77  100,326.100.47CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 09/14/2020 0.450% 09/14/2023

14913R2F3  100,000.00

A+ A2 1/11/2019 1/15/2019  301,983.00  2,826.67  301,133.14  322,855.203.05PFIZER INC CORP NOTES 

(CALLABLE)

DTD 09/07/2018 3.200% 09/15/2023

717081EN9  300,000.00

A+ A2 11/9/2020 11/13/2020  160,000.00  114.56  160,000.00  160,083.040.54BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO 

(CALLABLE) CORP

DTD 11/13/2020 0.537% 11/13/2023

110122DT2  160,000.00

BBB+ A3 11/16/2020 11/19/2020  110,000.00  80.47  110,000.00  110,368.170.63GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 11/19/2020 0.627% 11/17/2023

38141GXL3  110,000.00

A+ A1 1/11/2019 1/15/2019  149,883.00  2,414.79  149,929.12  162,783.303.37TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 01/08/2019 3.350% 01/08/2024

89236TFS9  150,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC
37



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Corporate Note

A A2 6/4/2019 6/7/2019  129,777.70  1,070.33  129,851.24  139,094.542.64JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 06/07/2019 2.600% 03/07/2024

24422EUX5  130,000.00

AA- A1 3/13/2019 3/15/2019  251,002.50  2,295.83  250,639.86  269,358.002.81MERCK & CO INC

DTD 03/07/2019 2.900% 03/07/2024

58933YAU9  250,000.00

A- A3 5/7/2020 5/11/2020  186,250.30  1,327.89  183,530.34  186,820.651.20COMCAST CORP (CALLABLE) 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 10/05/2018 3.700% 04/15/2024

20030NCR0  170,000.00

A- A2 5/19/2020 5/27/2020  100,000.00  126.17  100,000.00  102,468.901.51JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 05/27/2020 1.514% 06/01/2024

46647PBQ8  100,000.00

BBB+ A2 9/3/2019 9/6/2019  323,674.00  1,911.63  324,025.90  338,356.531.84WALT DISNEY COMPANY/THE

DTD 09/06/2019 1.750% 08/30/2024

254687FK7  325,000.00

A A1 1/21/2020 1/28/2020  110,484.00  429.92  110,389.21  117,096.102.00BANK OF NY MELLON CORP

DTD 10/24/2019 2.100% 10/24/2024

06406RAL1  110,000.00

A- A2 10/16/2020 10/21/2020  300,000.00  472.50  300,000.00  302,514.600.81BANK OF AMERICA CORP 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 10/21/2020 0.810% 10/24/2024

06051GJH3  300,000.00

A+ A1 10/22/2020 10/29/2020  83,608.80  580.00  83,460.84  83,782.000.73PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 02/06/2020 1.800% 02/06/2025

69371RQ66  80,000.00

A+ A1 5/20/2020 5/26/2020  50,488.50  345.00  50,426.16  52,352.301.58TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 02/13/2020 1.800% 02/13/2025

89236TGT6  50,000.00

A+ A1 5/20/2020 5/26/2020  20,195.40  138.00  20,170.46  20,940.921.58TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 02/13/2020 1.800% 02/13/2025

89236TGT6  20,000.00

A+ A2 9/29/2020 9/30/2020  97,127.80  1,244.31  96,459.62  96,916.580.88BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 07/15/2020 3.875% 08/15/2025

110122DC9  85,000.00

 2.24  7,630,167.48 7,407,294.04 42,268.54 7,385,000.00  7,412,244.45Security Type Sub-Total

 PFM Asset Management LLC
38



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Certificate of Deposit

A+ Aa3 8/5/2020 8/7/2020  260,000.00  552.07  260,000.00  260,467.480.52CREDIT SUISSE NEW YORK CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 08/07/2020 0.520% 02/01/2022

22549L6F7  260,000.00

A A1 2/14/2020 2/19/2020  325,000.00  2,226.25  325,000.00  330,333.251.80SOCIETE GENERALE NY CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 02/19/2020 1.800% 02/14/2022

83369XDL9  325,000.00

A+ Aa3 4/3/2019 4/4/2019  320,000.00  6,792.00  320,000.00  329,239.682.80CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB NY CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 04/06/2020 2.830% 04/01/2022

22535CDV0  320,000.00

A A1 7/10/2020 7/14/2020  250,000.00  831.25  250,000.00  250,656.500.70SUMITOMO MITSUI BANK NY CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 07/14/2020 0.700% 07/08/2022

86565CKU2  250,000.00

A+ Aa2 8/29/2019 9/3/2019  325,000.00  2,149.33  325,000.00  333,969.351.85SKANDINAV ENSKILDA BANK LT CD

DTD 09/03/2019 1.860% 08/26/2022

83050PDR7  325,000.00

AA- Aa3 8/27/2019 8/29/2019  325,000.00  2,137.78  325,000.00  333,916.051.84NORDEA BANK ABP NEW YORK CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 08/29/2019 1.850% 08/26/2022

65558TLL7  325,000.00

AA- Aa2 12/4/2019 12/6/2019  325,000.00  552.50  325,000.00  336,510.532.03DNB BANK ASA/NY LT CD

DTD 12/06/2019 2.040% 12/02/2022

23341VZT1  325,000.00

 1.72  2,175,092.84 2,130,000.00 15,241.18 2,130,000.00  2,130,000.00Security Type Sub-Total

Asset-Backed Security

NR Aaa 9/18/2018 9/21/2018  2,787.02  3.95  2,787.19  2,789.313.19FORDL 2018-B A3

DTD 09/21/2018 3.190% 12/15/2021

34531LAD2  2,787.26

AAA Aaa 11/7/2017 11/15/2017  23,739.75  20.37  23,741.39  23,778.461.93TAOT 2017-D A3

DTD 11/15/2017 1.930% 01/15/2022

89238KAD4  23,741.94

AAA Aaa 4/9/2019 4/15/2019  45,606.04  55.95  45,607.99  45,865.982.76NALT 2019-A A3

DTD 04/15/2019 2.760% 03/15/2022

65479PAD1  45,609.35

AAA Aaa 11/14/2017 11/22/2017  4,847.11  4.29  4,847.38  4,848.441.99ALLYA 2017-5 A3

DTD 11/22/2017 1.990% 03/15/2022

02007YAC8  4,847.49

 PFM Asset Management LLC
39



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Asset-Backed Security

NR Aaa 12/6/2017 12/13/2017  16,202.54  15.27  16,204.47  16,241.432.12NAROT 2017-C A3

DTD 12/13/2017 2.120% 04/15/2022

65478HAD0  16,205.28

NR Aaa 2/21/2018 2/28/2018  8,660.57  10.24  8,661.00  8,681.412.66JDOT 2018-A A3

DTD 02/28/2018 2.660% 04/15/2022

47788CAC6  8,661.19

AAA Aaa 2/21/2018 2/28/2018  46,565.13  54.85  46,568.72  46,742.942.65NAROT 2018-A A3

DTD 02/28/2018 2.650% 05/15/2022

65478DAD9  46,570.45

AAA NR 1/23/2018 1/31/2018  12,340.70  12.89  12,341.66  12,374.782.35ALLYA 2018-1 A3

DTD 01/31/2018 2.350% 06/15/2022

02007MAE0  12,342.13

AAA Aaa 7/17/2018 7/25/2018  75,213.75  101.29  75,215.32  75,917.863.03MBART 2018-1 A3

DTD 07/25/2018 3.030% 01/15/2023

58772RAD6  75,216.63

AAA Aaa 11/15/2018 11/21/2018  131,282.92  130.38  131,285.57  133,613.393.25VALET 2018-2 A3

DTD 11/21/2018 3.250% 04/20/2023

92869BAD4  131,288.44

AAA NR 7/11/2018 7/18/2018  69,321.57  87.25  69,329.81  70,249.573.03GMCAR 2018-3 A3

DTD 07/18/2018 3.020% 05/16/2023

36255JAD6  69,337.75

AAA NR 7/18/2018 7/25/2018  49,262.85  68.54  49,266.20  50,093.253.13CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUST

DTD 07/25/2018 3.130% 06/15/2023

14313FAD1  49,269.56

AAA Aaa 9/22/2020 9/29/2020  59,994.25  8.25  59,994.76  60,123.640.45GMALT 2020-3 A3

DTD 09/29/2020 0.450% 08/21/2023

362569AC9  60,000.00

NR Aaa 3/19/2019 3/22/2019  199,966.34  247.11  199,979.72  203,497.222.78FORDO 2019-A A3

DTD 03/22/2019 2.780% 09/15/2023

34533FAD3  200,000.00

AAA Aaa 9/22/2020 9/29/2020  69,992.80  13.38  69,993.41  70,091.710.43NALT 2020-B A3

DTD 09/29/2020 0.430% 10/16/2023

65480EAD3  70,000.00

AAA NR 4/9/2019 4/17/2019  99,989.78  119.11  99,993.34  102,337.212.68CARMX 2019-2 A3

DTD 04/17/2019 2.680% 03/15/2024

14316LAC7  100,000.00

AAA NR 10/1/2019 10/8/2019  174,986.51  103.74  174,990.18  178,733.921.94VZOT 2019-C A1A

DTD 10/08/2019 1.940% 04/22/2024

92348AAA3  175,000.00

AAA Aaa 1/21/2020 1/29/2020  99,988.29  56.53  99,990.71  102,168.141.85VZOT 2020-A A1A

DTD 01/29/2020 1.850% 07/22/2024

92348TAA2  100,000.00

AAA NR 8/28/2019 9/5/2019  324,918.17  248.44  324,940.10  332,939.071.73COMET 2019-A2 A2

DTD 09/05/2019 1.720% 08/15/2024

14041NFU0  325,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC
40



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Asset-Backed Security

AAA Aaa 1/21/2020 1/29/2020  74,983.64  62.33  74,986.85  76,356.381.87HDMOT 2020-A A3

DTD 01/29/2020 1.870% 10/15/2024

41284UAD6  75,000.00

NR Aaa 10/24/2019 10/31/2019  124,973.15  105.00  124,979.50  128,652.701.89DCENT 2019-A3 A

DTD 10/31/2019 1.890% 10/15/2024

254683CM5  125,000.00

AAA NR 9/22/2020 9/29/2020  124,981.64  16.70  124,982.81  125,203.830.37HAROT 2020-3 A3

DTD 09/29/2020 0.370% 10/18/2024

43813KAC6  125,000.00

NR Aaa 8/4/2020 8/12/2020  99,979.00  14.36  99,980.80  100,300.500.47VZOT 2020-B A

DTD 08/12/2020 0.470% 02/20/2025

92290BAA9  100,000.00

AAA NR 10/14/2020 10/21/2020  84,981.29  18.89  84,982.06  85,025.840.50CARMX 2020-4 A3

DTD 10/21/2020 0.500% 08/15/2025

14316HAC6  85,000.00

 1.93  2,056,626.98 2,025,650.94 1,579.11 2,025,877.47  2,025,564.81Security Type Sub-Total

 33,182,400.42 33,166,350.84  106,218.51  33,179,891.97  34,191,241.48 1.66 Managed Account  Sub Total

Money Market Mutual Fund

AAAm NR  144,616.12  0.00  144,616.12  144,616.12PFM Funds - Govt Select, Instl Cl  144,616.12

 144,616.12 144,616.12  0.00  144,616.12  144,616.12Money Market  Sub Total

$106,218.51 $33,324,508.09 $34,335,857.60 Securities Sub-Total

Accrued Interest $106,218.51 

Total Investments $34,442,076.11 

 1.66%$33,310,966.96 $33,327,016.54

Bolded items are forward settling trades.

 PFM Asset Management LLC
41



Appendix   



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Appendix

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public; however, PFM Asset Management LLC cannot 

guarantee its accuracy, completeness or suitability. This material is for general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific 

recommendation. All statements as to what will or may happen under certain circumstances are based on assumptions, some, but not all of which, are noted in the 

presentation. Assumptions may or may not be proven correct as actual events occur, and results may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in 

assumptions may have a material effect on results. Past performance does not necessarily reflect and is not a guaranty of future results. The information contained in 

this presentation is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities.

Dime

Ã Market values that include accrued interest are derived from closing bid prices as of the last business day of the month as supplied by Refinitiv, Bloomberg,  

     or Telerate. Where prices are not available from generally recognized sources, the securities are priced using a yield based matrix system to arrive at an estimated 

     market value.  

Ã In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, information is presented on a trade date basis; forward settling purchases are included in the monthly  

     balances, and forward settling sales are excluded.

Ã Performance is presented in accordance with the CFA Institute ’s Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS). Unless otherwise noted, performance is shown 

     gross of fees. Quarterly returns are presented on an unannualized basis. Returns for periods greater than one year are presented on an annualized basis. Past 

     performance is not indicative of future returns.

Ã Bank of America/Merrill Lynch Indices provided by Bloomberg Financial Markets.

Ã Money market fund/cash balances are included in performance and duration computations.

Ã Standard & Poorʼs is the source of the credit ratings. Distribution of credit rating is exclusive of money market fund/LGIP holdings.

Ã Callable securities in the portfolio are included in the maturity distribution analysis to their stated maturity date, although, they may be called prior to maturity.

Ã MBS maturities are represented by expected average life.

 PFM Asset Management LLC
42



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Appendix

  GLOSSARY

Ã ACCRUED INTEREST: Interest that is due on a bond or other fixed income security since the last interest payment was made.

Ã AGENCIES: Federal agency securities and/or Government-sponsored enterprises.

Ã AMORTIZED COST: The original cost of the principal of the security is adjusted for the amount of the periodic reduction of any discount or premium from the purchase 

     date until the date of the report. Discount or premium with respect to short-term securities (those with less than one year to maturity at time of issuance) is amortized 

     on a straight line basis. Such discount or premium with respect to longer-term securities is amortized using the constant yield basis.

Ã BANKERS’ ACCEPTANCE: A draft or bill or exchange accepted by a bank or trust company. The accepting institution guarantees payment of the bill as well as the 

     insurer.

Ã COMMERCIAL PAPER: An unsecured obligation issued by a corporation or bank to finance its short-term credit needs, such as accounts receivable and inventory.

Ã CONTRIBUTION TO DURATION: Represents each sector or maturity range ’s relative contribution to the overall duration of the portfolio measured as a percentage

     weighting. Since duration is a key measure of interest rate sensitivity, the contribution to duration measures the relative amount or contribution of that sector or 

     maturity range to the total rate sensitivity of the portfolio.  

Ã EFFECTIVE DURATION: A measure of the sensitivity of a security’s price to a change in interest rates, stated in years.

Ã EFFECTIVE YIELD: The total yield an investor receives in relation to the nominal yield or coupon of a bond. Effective yield takes into account the power of compounding 

     on investment returns, while nominal yield does not.

Ã FDIC: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. A federal agency that insures bank deposits to a specified amount.

Ã INTEREST RATE: Interest per year divided by principal amount and expressed as a percentage.

Ã MARKET VALUE: The value that would be received or paid for an investment in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Ã MATURITY: The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes due and payable.

Ã NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT: A CD with a very large denomination, usually $1 million or more, that can be traded in secondary markets.

Ã PAR VALUE: The nominal dollar face amount of a security.

Ã PASS THROUGH SECURITY: A security representing pooled debt obligations that passes income from debtors to its shareholders. The most common type is the 

     mortgage-backed security.

 PFM Asset Management LLC
43



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Appendix

  GLOSSARY

Ã REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS: A holder of securities sells these securities to an investor with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed price on a fixed date.

Ã SETTLE DATE: The date on which the transaction is settled and monies/securities are exchanged. If the settle date of the transaction (i.e., coupon payments and 

     maturity proceeds) occurs on a non-business day, the funds are exchanged on the next business day.

Ã TRADE DATE: The date on which the transaction occurred; however, the final consummation of the security transaction and payment has not yet taken place.

Ã UNSETTLED TRADE: A trade which has been executed; however, the final consummation of the security transaction and payment has not yet taken place.

Ã U.S. TREASURY: The department of the U.S. government that issues Treasury securities.

Ã YIELD: The rate of return based on the current market value, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time period remaining until maturity, stated as a 

     percentage on an annualized basis.

Ã YTM AT COST: The yield to maturity at cost is the expected rate of return based on the original cost, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time period from 

     purchase date to maturity, stated as a percentage on an annualized basis.

Ã YTM AT MARKET: The yield to maturity at market is the rate of return based on the current market value, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time 

     period remaining until maturity, stated as a percentage on an annualized basis.

 PFM Asset Management LLC
44



February 11, 2021 

�I t.0 

h�".,,;::., •• ,,, NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Agreement with Califa for the Provision, Installation and Maintenance of 
Advanced Network (Data) Services for the City Library 

RECOMMENDATION: 

• Approve Agreement with Califa for the Provision, Installation, and Maintenance
of Advanced Network (Data) Services for the City Library

BACKGROUND 

At the February 25, 2016 City Council meeting, Council approved an agreement with 
Califa to connect the Santa Fe Springs City Library to CENIC's CalREN network for 
public internet service. At that time, the Library also received approximately $24,000 
in grant funding from the California State Library to purchase equipment that would 
facilitate that connectivity. 

The Califa Group is a non-profit library consortium of over two hundred libraries in 
California. Santa Fe Springs City Library is a member of this consortium. They pioneer 
technology projects, negotiate discount rates for technology purchases on behalf of 
member libraries, and manage state-wide projects on behalf of the California State 
Library. Califa, acting as the administrative arm of the California State Library, 
develops agreements with participating libraries for circuits and use of the CalREN 
network. CalREN, the California Research & Education Network is a high-capacity, 
8,000-mile fiber-optic-based network that serves the majority of California universities 
and other educational institutions. 

The renewal of this agreement will allow the Santa Fe Springs City Library to continue 
connecting to the CENIC high-speed broadband fiber network, CalREN. This service 
provides the upload and download speed required for patrons to operate their devices 
within the library. This critical service has allowed the Library and its community 
members to access critical information without interruptions or slowdowns. 

The renewal of the agreement is for a period of five years based on Appendix 1 of 
the Agreement (the contract between CENIC and the circuit provider) and due to 
federal funding requirements. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney has reviewed the Agreement with Califa for the Provision, 
Installation, and Maintenance of Advanced Network (Data) Services. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/ Joyce Ryan Date of Report: February 4, 2021 
Department Community Services 

ITEM NO. 9



















ITEM NO. 10













ITEM NO. 11





















ITEM NO. 12















ITEM NO. 13




























	Agenda
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 5C
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8A
	Item No. 8B
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13



